
15.1006.03000 

Amendment to : SB 2355 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

03/17/2015 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and approoriations anticioated under current law. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Appropriations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Amended bill requires ESPB to survey interactions with persons seeking information and services; and directs 
Legislative Management to consider studying effectiveness and efficiency of educational service providers. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

No fiscal impact for survey. Fiscal impact will be for the study of educational entities. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

No revenues are expected. 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The bill makes ESPB responsible for expenses for survey only. Legislative Management will be responsible for 
expenses of study of educational entities. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

No appropriation is necessary for the survey. Appropriation will be needed for study of educational entities. 



Name: Janet Welk 
Agency: ESPB 

Telephone: 701-328-9646 

Date Prepared: 03/18/2015 



15.1006.02000 

Amendment to : SB 2355 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/19/2015 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I levels and approoriations anticioated under current aw. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Appropriations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact {limited to 300 characters) . 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Amended bill requires DPI to develop electronic survey used by ESPB to survey interactions with persons seeking 
information and services; and directs Legislative Management to consider studying effectiveness and efficiency of 
ESPB and other educational service providers. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Minimal fiscal impact is anticipated . 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

No revenues are expected . 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The bill makes ESPB responsible for expenses incurred by the superintendent of public instruction to develop an 
electronic survey. The Department anticipates a fiscal impact of $800.00. (approximately 20 hours of staff time at 
$40.00 per hour.) 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

No appropriation is necessary. 



Name: Robert V. Marthaller 
Agency: Department of Public Instruction 

Telephone: 701-328-2267 

Date Prepared: 02/19/2015 
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Explanation or reason for introductio 

I NITIAL H EA RI NG 

Minutes: ments 

Chairman Flakoll called the committee to orde r at 9 : 00am with all committee membe rs 
p resent. 

Kyle Davison, District 4 1  Senator (see attachment # 1) 

(17: 15) Senator Oban: Perhaps the reason we don't have enough teachers isn't because 
of ESPB but because of the pay. Not all teache rs are pu blic school teache rs. One of your 
reasons is that some teachers work for the public and others do not. Do you feel that that is 
an appropriate reason? There are plenty of othe r professions that get licensed such as an 
atto rney. Do you think that should be placed under the attorney gene ral? 
Senator Davison: Yes I think that is an appropriate reason and no I don't believe lawyers 
should be placed under the attorney general. 
Senator Oban: Besides the one complaint you attached to your testimony you said there 
were multiple others. Are these complaints you have heard personally with issues in 
ESPB? 
Senator Davison: There has been multiple ways in which this issue has been presented. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Will placing it under the Department of Public Instruction solve these 
issues? 
Senator Davison: It will be more customer-service f riendly and more convenient for those 
who are seeking their licensing and c redentials. 

OPPOSITION---

(21 :45) Joan Heckaman, District 23 Senator (see attachment #2) 
Senator Heckaman: As a disclaimer, I would like to state that I have nothing against the 
Department of Public Instruction o r  Superintendent Baesler in her qualifications to do this. 
To comment on Senato r Davison's testimony, the legislature does have some control ove r 
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the ESPB. In fact we've passed legislation that the board needs to adhere to. The board 
also promulgates administrative rules that come befo re the administrative rules committee. 
We have ove rsight of the boa rd. Fo r example , we had legislation on special education 
licensing with teachers being required to come into the state of North Dakota and take the 
Native American culture class o r  another culture class. I sit on administ rative rules and we 
covered education standard practices on ou r last two board meetings. 

(25) Tim Tausend, Chai r of ESPB (see attachment #3) 
Chairman Flakoll: How many times has you r board overruled a recommendation of Ms. 
Welk in the past yea r? 
Tausend: She brings issues to the board and we as a board discuss issues and make 
decisions. It is not a process of overruling. I can't recall a specific case in which we've gone 
contrary to her issues. 
Chairman Flakoll: The re was recently a vote to provide severance packages fo r everyone. 
What is the justification for that? 
Tausend: The concern the board has is the time of this bill. It would go into effect July 315\ 
the busiest time for ESPB to issue licenses. It is a small department. ESPB can be 
disbanded, and those members a re going to be looking for jobs. 
Chairman Flakoll: Why do you think the board would be dis banded rather than just a 
different gove rning structure? 
Tausend: The re are no guarantees that these people would have jobs. 
Chairman Flakoll: None of us are guaranteed anything. That is ir responsible. 
Tausend: We are looking at protecting and ensuring the integrity of the process. 
Chairman Flakoll: How do you handle complaints? I have more complaints about you r 
organization than all of the others com bined. What are you doing to imp rove that? 
Tausend: We are looking at updating ou r computerized system and we try to be customer 
f riendly as much as possible. 
Chairman Flakoll: Do you receive complaints forwarded to you by anyone in the office 
such as Mr. Montgomery's complaint stated in Senator Davison's testimony? 
Tausend: No. I have never seen that complaint. 
Chairman Flakoll: What is your reaction about the suggestion fo r custome r satisfaction 
reviews and surveys? 
Tausend: It is a good idea. It is valuable and we should always evaluate the wo rk we do. 
Chairman Flakoll: You have a large ending fund balance. Who initiated this concept of 
buying out? Was that initiated by the board membe rs? 
Tausend: It was b rought to the board by Dr. Welk. 

(31:55) Dr. Janet Welk, Executive Director of the Education Standards and Practices 
Board (see attachment #4, 4a, 4b, 4c) 

(52:50) Senator Schaible: Explain the stipend that was offered. 
Welk: I do not even allow my staff to take annual leave in August because we provide a 
service to the schools and that is our busiest month. My thought was that as soon as my 
staff hears the outcome of this bill , they will start looking for jobs. It will not give me any 
time to train any new members. I am positive that the superintendent will not use all of my 
staff because of efficiency. To provide the best service for our state schools, keeping my 
staff in tact until that last day would be the best decision. If teachers a re not licensed and 
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administrators are filling out their MIS03 September 15th, then they are breaking state law. 
I did not want to be part of that. The administrators did vote for a 6 month severance 
package instead of 12. 
Senator Oban: You've gotten a "D" at ESPB for the past couple of years. Do you agree 
that things could be better? 
Welk: Yes I do. As a board with representation at the table, they know North Dakota. At this 
point with our shortages, it is not time to raise the bar. One of the recommendations of that 
organization was that our elementary teachers would take two additional tests. That isn't a 
bad thing, but we would lose more teachers. 
Senator Oban: Then what is the "D" about? Are the complaints reflective of what the 
requirements are of becoming a teacher or is it about customer service? 
Welk: The "D" has nothing to do with customer service. The grade wants to make the 
board more stringent with its licenser process and its program approval process. If we were 
to raise our grade to a " C" which is what most other states have, all of our tribal colleges 
would be out of business. 
Chairman Flakoll: You went through a lengthy list of the history of this organization. Are 
there examples when those changes were opposed by the Department of Public Instruction 
either collectively or by the former or current superintendent? 
Welk: The only one that comes to mind is when Superintendent Sanstead was in office. We 
were trying to develop our highly qualified definition and the department and I did not agree 
because of the board vote. 
Chairman Flakoll: Are you a licensed teacher? 
Welk: Yes I am. I've taught in Langdon and Grafton. 
Chairman Flakoll: There seems to be some fear mongering that the Department of Public 
Instruction, who are all overworked right now, could absorb these duties without any 
resources or additional employees. Where did you get this idea? 
Welk: Superintendent Baesler has not indicated that, but she has also not been in the 
office to understand the flow of work and what is done. She was at our board meeting last 
week and she said that it would flow right into my office. 
Chairman Flakoll: How has your organization improved since the Demers bill was 
passed? 
Welk: It is the fact that it is a board. I have never made a recommendation. I bring forward 
a policy and it is their decision, not mine. 
Chairman Flakoll: Did you not recommend to them the severance packages? 
Welk: I brought forward a policy for them to review. 
Chairman Flakoll: That is the same concept. 
Welk: That could be. 
Chairman Flakoll: Are these buy outs or a continuation of employment? With buyouts they 
can leave on July 101h and have one year of severance pay or is it guaranteeing their 
employment for a year? 
Welk: The policy is that they would need to employed July 315\ 2015. The board discussion 
was that they can amend it, add to it or change it. They wanted something in place, so that 
my staff doesn't start looking for jobs. 
Chairman Flakoll: We heard testimony in the past about an individual who wanted to 
become a teacher. They asked what classes are needed to be taken and you told them to 
take the classes and then after you would decide if they count or not. That is the kind of 
example that gets you before the committee with bills like this. 
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(1:03:00) Senator Davison: How do you determine if a teacher license is "brought forward 
because of background check" when seeking approval? 
Welk: The board has given me authority to issue a license if someone has been charged 
with one bad decision. Anything more than a DUI in their criminal history is brought before 
the board. 
Senator Davison: Is that in administrative rules? 
Welk: That is in law. We call the process a "request for inquiry" and the attorney general's 
office is at every meeting guiding the board with regard to their legality. 
Senator Davison: In the last three years, how many licenses has ESPB revoked? 
Welk: I don't have that list with me, but probably less than 10 in the past 3 years. The board 
has a law in place, as do all the other boards, that if someone has not had any infractions in 
their history for the last 5 years, the board can deem them rehabilitated. 
Senator Davison: I am looking at your balance sheet on the teacher support system. Are 
there more salaries than Lauri's that comes out of the salary line for that support system? 
Welk: We have two part time people as well as Lauri. 
Senator Davison: Within your administrative rules that the legislature set, it says that you 
only have the ability to hire a coordinator for that program. Where does that authority come 
to hire that additional part time work with those state dollars? 
Welk: The additional dollars is because of the growth of the number of teachers that we are 
currently serving. The original bill and dollars provided for 250 teachers to be mentored. We 
are presently up to 350 and growing each year. 
Senator Davison: If this was going to be under the Department of Public Instruction, 
legislatively you would have to account for those full time positions and dollars. Instead of 
taking those dollars to hire other part time staff and having a million dollars in your reserve, 
perhaps some of those dollars could have supported that additional part time help. In 
addition you took out $43,000 in administrative expenses, so where did that money go? 
Welk: The administrative fees provide for things such as phones, paper and use of 
machines. With the two temporary part time staff, they work as they are needed. 
Senator Davison: Back in 1993 you brought forth some data regarding the work you've 
been doing with the colleges. I have some testimony from the ND Association of Colleges 
for Teacher Education and the president states that the association "wishes to express 
concern regarding SB 2418 for which no compelling reason has been presented. The 
purpose of the proposed legislation is to remove authority for certification of teachers and 
accreditation of teacher preparation programs from the Department of Public Instruction." 
You express how well you do with colleges, but your testimony did not address the 
philosophical differences of why we think this bill is important. 
Welk: We have the representative here today that must meet with you. 
Senator Davison: You mention the growing number of states that have independent 
professional standards boards. I went out to the professional educator standard's board 
association. Are we a member of that? 
Welk: Yes we are. 
Senator Davison: According to them, there are 13 states that have independent education 
standards and practice boards. On your website and our conversation, you keep referring 
to 22. You talk about Hawaii, which is a unique situation because they have one 
superintendent over the whole island. Where is the growth and the number of states that 
you say are continuing to move in this direction? 
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Welk: There are three different kinds of standards boards. 13  of them have the 
responsibility as does North Dakota for program approval licensure. The other boards have 
some different make up. I can get that information to you. 
Chairman Flakoll: Who is qualified on your board to evaluate the training and regulation of 
school psychologists? 
Welk: The school psychologist is at Minot State. They would send in a national team to 
review that process. As far as the specific program of school psychology, we would send it 
to a content expert who is also a school psychologist for the school psychologists in K-12. 

(1 :11 :40) Jane Rupprecht, UniServ Director and the Director of Research for ND United 
(see attachment #5) 
Rupprecht: There is another piece of testimony from Dr. LeAnn Nelson that she had asked 
me to mention as well (attachment #6) 
Senator Davison: Who do you think is in the classrooms on more of a regular basis, the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction or the Executive Director of ESPB? 
Rupprecht: I would believe that Superintendent Baesler is due to her responsibility of 
examining programs and policies. However I would like to clarify that Dr. Welk does not 
make the decisions. The board members who are in classrooms do. 
Senator Davison: Those are the people who she travels and talks to regularly. There has 
never been a Superintendent of Public Instruction more engaged at the teacher level in the 
history. 
Rupprecht: I would agree that she does an excellent job, but there is no guarantee that we 
will always have an elected official who will be that attentive and responsive to what he or 
she hears in the field. 
Chairman Flakoll: Has your organization ever nominated or suggested anyone for the 
position who wasn't a member of your organization? 
Rupprecht: No. I don't believe that we have. 

(1:21:30) Dr. Aimee Copas, Executive Director for the NDC E L  (see attachment # 7) 

(1:24:50) Teresa Delorme, Director for Teacher Education Programs at Turtle Mountain 
Community College (see attachment #8) 

(1 :27:45) Dr. Rod Jonas, President of the NDACTE 
Dr. Jqnas: We have six pu blic institutions, two private and four tribal schools that we 
represent. I have been the president for the past two years. We are in opposition to this bill 
primarily because the independent board that can make decisions that affect us. In our 
profession, we prepare teachers. We are required to adjust to federal and state mandates 
and do whatever necessary to meet them. This is one of the few places that we can 
actually feel like we can set our own future. Every institution is on board with the fact that 
they do not support this bill because we like the independent board that it is. We are the 
smallest representation on the board. Outside of school board members, teachers and 
school administrators, we have one. Right now that is Dr. Gary Thompson from Valley City 
State University. This system works for us. We have had issues with the ESPB, but we've 
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brought them forward and worked through them. Dr. Welk sits at every one of our meetings 
every month. Currently our association is as robust and excited as it has been for some 
time. We have great attendance and it is because we have taken ownership of teacher 
preparation in this state. There have been battles we have both lost and won with ESPB. 
Overall there is a great relationship and we have been able to work through any issues we 
have had in the past. 

(1:30:15) Linda Hoag, Assistant Director of Special Education for Bismarck Public Schools 
(see attachment #9) 

(1:32:50) Mari Fridgen, Assistant Director for the Education Standards and Practices (see 
attachment #10) 

(1:37:50) Fay Kopp, Chief Retirement Officer for the ND TFFR(see attachment #11)  

The hearing on SB 2355 is adjourned. 

Testimony in opposition of bill handed in separate from hearing (see attachments # 1 2-14) 
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C O M MITT E E  ACTIO N  

Minutes: 3 Attachments 

Chairman Flakoll called the committee to order at 3: 1 Opm with all committee members 
present. 

(see attachment #1 of the 15.1006.01001 amendments) 
Senator Davison: This is a hog house amendment and takes the new language and 
leaves it as it was. It adds in a legislative management study of the education standards 
and practices board. The Department of Public Instruction has the responsibility of 
educating children in North Dakota. We are looking at ways to strengthen the collaborative 
process and rolls of these organizations. 

Senator Schaible: By including the additional educational service providers, is that study 
supposed to be how they affect the relationship with ESPB or are they completely separate, 
additional study criteria? 
Senator Davison: It would not be in relationship to how they impact ESPB. It would be how 
all of those organizations work collectively with the Department of Public Instruction to help 
and support the infrastructure in delivering services to schools. 
Senator Schaible: In adding additional criteria to study, it may weaken the effect of the 
study. The bill was concerned with complaints and issues and improvement of the ESPB. 
This seems to expand the scope so it may take the focus away of what the original intent of 
the bill was. Is that what we are trying to do? 
Senator Davison: Yes, that is what I am trying to do. This is the amendment that I was 
comfortable with. I'm open to discussion. 
Senator Schaible: It is your bill and your amendment. I agree that the ESPB should be 
studied. I am okay with it. 
Chairman Flakoll: One could argue the germaneness of some of it, but I would be less 
worried because it will have another hearing likely if it were to pass. 
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Senator Davison makes a motion to adopt the 1 5.1006.01001 amendments. 
Senator Oban seconds the motion. 

A vote was taken: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0 
The amendment is adopted. 

(see attachment #2 of the 15.1006.01003 amendments) 
Chairman Flakoll: These would be to further amend SB 2355. 
Senator Oban: I don't have a problem creating a satisfaction survey, but is this something 
that the legislature often does to an independent board? 
Chairman Flakoll: We do from time to time because of how the role affects the state. They 
should do this on their own, and that is part of the problem. 

Senator Davison makes a motion to adopt the 1 5.1 006. 01 003 amendments. 
Senator Schaible seconds the motion. 

Senator Schaible: What kind of reporting are we looking for- complaints, issues, general 
practices? 
Chairman Flakoll: Codified. 
Senator Schaible: We receive an emailed monthly report already. 
Chairman Flakoll: We get an agenda. We are looking for an overall summary. 
Senator Oban: If we approve the amendment to turn this into a study ... 
Chairman Flakoll: We are further amending, so both would be included. It doesn't 
supersede the previous amendment. They will be reconciled. 
Vice Chairman Rust: what do "all interactions" interactions mean? 
Chairman Flakoll: This is for the people who are asking about licensure. For instance 
when I pay online with my American Express card, before I am off the phone, I will have a 
notification acknowledging that I paid it. There are ways to do that. 

A vote was taken: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0 
The amendment is adopted. 

Senator Schaible motions for a DO PASS as amended. 
Senator Davison seconds the motion. 
A vote was taken: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0 
The motion passes 6-0. 

Senator Davison will carry the bill 

Testimony received separate from committee work (see attachment #3) 



15.1006.01001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Davison 

February 16, 2015 

P ROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE B I LL NO. 2355 

Page 1, line 1, after "A B I LL" replace the remainder of the bil l with "for an Act to provide for a 
legislative m anagement study of the education standards and practices board and 
other educational service providers. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - EDUCATION 
STANDARDS AND P RACTICES BOARD - OTHER EDUCATIONAL SERVICE 
P ROVIDERS. The legislative management shall consider studying the effectiveness 
and efficiency of the education standards and practices board and other educational 
service providers, including regional education associations, Edutech, the center for 
distance education, and the teacher center network. The study shall examine 
organizational, structural, administrative, and supervisory options for strengthening the 
role and function of the named entities and ensuring the optimal provision of services 
to students, teachers, schools, and school districts throughout the state. The legislative 
management shall report its findings and recom mendations, together with any 
legislation required to implement the recom mendations, to the sixty-fifth legislative 
assembly." 

Renumber according ly 

Page No. 1 1 \ 15.1006.01001 



15.1006.01003 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Flakoll 

February 17, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2355 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and 
enact a new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 
the development of a satisfaction survey for the education standards and practices 
board; and to declare an emergency. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Satisfaction survey - Development - Utilization - Report to legislative 
management. 

1..,, ~ The superintendent of public instruction shall develop an electronic 
survey instrument that the education standards and practices board 
shall utilize at the conclusion of all interactions with individuals 
seeking information or services from the board . 

h.:. The survey instrument must include references to quality; timeliness; 
the availability. courtesy. knowledge. and responsiveness of staff; the 
ease of obtaining information or services; and the cost and value of 
the interaction. 

c. The education standards and practices board shall begin to utilize the 
survey no later than June 1, 2015. 

£. The education standards and practices board shall compile the responses 
and provide regular reports regarding the results to an interim committee 
designated by the legislative management. at the times and in the manner 
requested by the committee. 

~ Any expenses incurred by the superintendent of public instruction in 
developing the survey instrument are the responsibility of the education 
standards and practices board . 

SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 J \ 15.1006.01003 
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Title.02000 

Adopted by the Education Committee 

February 18, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2355 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and 
enact a new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 
the development of a satisfaction survey for the education standards and practices 
board; to provide for a legislative management study; and to declare an emergency. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Satisfaction survey - Development - Utilization - Report to legislative 
management. 

1,_ a. The superintendent of public instruction shall develop an electronic 
survey instrument that the education standards and practices board 
shall utilize at the conclusion of all interactions with individuals 
seeking information or services from the board. 

b. The survey instrument must include references to quality: timeliness: 
the availability. courtesy. knowledge. and responsiveness of staff; the 
ease of obtaining information or services: and the cost and value of 
the interaction. 

c. The education standards and practices board shall begin to utilize the 
survey no later than June 1. 2015. 

2. The education standards and practices board shall compile the responses 
and provide regular reports regarding the results to an interim committee 
designated by the legislative management. at the times and in the manner 
requested by the committee. 

~ Any expenses incurred by the superintendent of public instruction in 
developing the survey instrument are the responsibility of the education 
standards and practices board. 

SECTION 2. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - EDUCATION 
STANDARDS AND PRACTICES BOARD - OTHER EDUCATIONAL SERVICE 
PROVIDERS. During the 2015-16 interim.the legislative management shall consider 
studying the effectiveness and efficiency of the education standards and practices 
board and other educational service providers, including regional education 
associations, EduTech, the center for distance education, and the teacher center 
network. The study shall examine organizational, structural, administrative, and 
supervisory options for strengthening the role and function of the named entities an 
ensuring the optimal provision of services to students, teachers, schools, and school 
districts throughout the state. The legislative management shall report its findings and 
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the 
recommendations, to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly. 

Page No. 1 15.1006.01004 
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SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 15.1006.01004 
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Vice Chairman Rust x Senator Oban x 
Senator Davison x 
Senator Schaible x 
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Total (Yes) _6 __________ No _o _____________ _ 
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Insert LC: 15.1006.01004 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2355: Education Committee (Sen. Flakoll, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS 

AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2355 was placed on the Sixth order on the 
calendar. 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and 
enact a new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 
the development of a satisfaction survey for the education standards and practices 
board; to provide for a legislative management study; and to declare an emergency. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Satisfaction survey - Development - Utilization - Report to legislative 
management. 

.1. £,. The superintendent of public instruction shall develop an electronic 
survey instrument that the education standards and practices board 
shall utilize at the conclusion of all interactions with individuals 
seeking information or services from the board. 

Q,_ The survey instrument must include references to quality; timeliness; 
the availability, courtesy, knowledge, and responsiveness of staff; the 
ease of obtaining information or services; and the cost and value of 
the interaction. 

c. The education standards and practices board shall begin to utilize 
the survey no later than June 1, 2015. 

£. The education standards and practices board shall compile the 
responses and provide regular reports regarding the results to an interim 
committee designated by the legislative management, at the times and in 
the manner requested by the committee. 

3. Any expenses incurred by the superintendent of public instruction in 
developing the survey instrument are the responsibility of the education 
standards and practices board. 

SECTION 2. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - EDUCATION 
STANDARDS AND PRACTICES BOARD - OTHER EDUCATIONAL SERVICE 
PROVIDERS. During the 2015-16 interim.the legislative management shall consider 
studying the effectiveness and efficiency of the education standards and practices 
board and other educational service providers, including regional education 
associations, EduTech, the center for distance education, and the teacher center 
network. The study shall examine organizational , structural , administrative, and 
supervisory options for strengthening the role and function of the named entities an 
ensuring the optimal provision of services to students, teachers, schools, and school 
districts throughout the state. The legislative management shall report its findings 
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the 
recommendations, to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly. 

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 \ \ s_stcomrep_32_016 
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� Subcommittee 

0 Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to the development of a satisfaction survey for the education standards and 
practices board; to provide for a legislative management study; and to declare an 
emergency. 

Attachment # 1-4 

Minutes: 

Chairman Nathe: opened the hearing on SB 2355. 

Senator Kyle Davison: District 41 :(1 :45-6: 58) Introduced SB 2355. (See Attachment #1). 

Rep Hunskor: Is the motivation for the bill due to complaints about any of these entities 
or just by wanting some research to be better? 

Senator Davison: In full disclosure it is important to recognize that I am the executive 
director of the Southeast Education Cooperative which is one of 8 North Dakota 
associations. We are the largest in the southeast part of the state. We have about one 
third of the students in southeast North Dakota. I don't think anyone is doing a bad job. 
The motivation behind this is how do we want to deliver education, what is the 
infrastructure that we need to provide it. How can we make each of those organizations 
stronger and more focused for young people coming into the system. It is a good 
opportunity to look at the system as a whole on how we deliver education. It is not just 
about dollars and cents. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: When DPI had the ESPB which was called the TPPC, did they 
have a line item budget? 

Senator Davison: I don't know the history from a funding standpoint. I didn't look at the 
funding side of this. The focus was about serving customers, teachers and schools in 
North Dakota and was the Education Standards Practice Board where it should be? 
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Vice Chairman Schatz: They did, but they don't now. The ESPB is something that works 
by itself without government money which is a good thing. You said in the satisfaction 
survey that DPI will write the survey but the ESPB is going to pay for it. Why doesn't DPI 
pay for it? 

Senator Davison: I am comfortable with whoever pays for it. ESPB does fund themselves. 
They do get money for the teacher mentoring program and they get money from other 
areas. They really make their dollars from teacher's dues for their licenses and we pay 
teachers with tax payer dollars. Indirectly they are getting tax payer money. It is just 
through the teacher's salaries that we provide teachers. It is not a direct appropriation. 
Education Standards Practice board has a $ 1 million dollar reserve. We felt they would be 
able to afford to pay for that. It will benefit the board to have the data of how they are 
doing. It is important for every organization to have feedback on how they are doing. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: Would you be willing to have a satisfaction survey for the R EA's? 

Senator Davison: I would be willing to have a satisfaction survey for any organization in 
state government. 

Chairman Nathe: In section 2 you list the entities to study, would you be opposed to 
adding CTE? 

Senator Davison: No, I was concerned it would get to broad and big. Whatever you are 
comfortable with. 

Rep Meier: In line 1 5  on the first page in your survey you list "and the cost and value of the 
interaction", can you explain in detail about what the language means? 

Senator Davison: How I would interpret that language, I don't know why they put the 
"value " in there, has it been a valuable survey. You will have to ask Anita Thomas. 

Chairman Nathe: I think that is just legal speak for what are the benefits of that. 

Rep Rohr: In the terms of the survey instrument that is being used. It looks you are only 
going to be surveying the people that have gone through the ESPB process. Is there the 
intent to also survey the staff for feedback? 

Senator Davison: The board can do that currently. They can survey the staff at any 
moment. We sat through 2 hours of testimony and there was unanimous consent amongst 
Senate Education people that the survey was an important piece. We could discuss this 
more by I think the unanimous bipartisan vote in the Senate speaks to the fact that we need 
some feedback to the legislators on what work is being done there. We need to be assured 
that having teachers in the classroom are appropriate for the kids and that it is happening in 
a timely fashion. 

Rep Rohr: I am concerned about the survey instrument that you would use because the 
intent is you would like to see the board go back under DPI. Yet we have DPI developing 
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the actual tool that will be used to survey the teachers. So I am wondering about the 
validity of the results if you don't have a tool developed by someone outside the entity. 

Senator Davison: The goal is not to have ESPB go back under DPI. The goal is to survey 
is to improve customer service to those that interact with the ESPB and to provide feedback 
to their board and to legislative management on the customers level and the teachers that 
are working with that organization. 

Chairman Nathe: I did have some emails in the interim from teachers that had some 
issues as far as ESPB. Timeliness of getting license and other things they had to deal with. 
It was more than one email so I feel a customer survey would help show why are they 
having the problems. This bill helps us find out from a customer service standpoint if 
someone out of state is coming here and having a hard time getting licensed to work in a 
school we need to find that out. We get one side of the story from ESPB but we need to 
get the other side from that applicant. 

Rep Rohr: I think we need to make sure we have a valid and reliable tool so that it is 
objective data. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: What daily activity goes on at the ESPB that is a concern to you, 
you mentioned the daily activities, what is the problem here? 

Senator Davison: The survey is focused on customer satisfaction. It is the people that go 
in for licensure, where and how they are going to teach. It is like any business, it may not 
be the ESPB's fault they cannot issue a license. If they aren't qualified then they can't be 
licensed. The issue is the timeliness and randomness on how the decisions are made and 
how are they made. 

Nick Archuleta: President of North Dakota United. ( 1 9:29- 2 1  :31)  In support of SB 
2355. It is always good practice to evaluate what, how and why we do what we do. All the 
entities that receive state moneys should have the right to a survey. One improvement that 
should be made is that an outside neutral source should create the survey to be used by 
ESPB. The genesis of 2355 comes from the idea ESPB would be put back under the 
jurisdiction of DPI. We believe that was a mistake in the first place because professional 
teachers deserved a say in their licensure and that is what ESPB does. I do believe if we 
had an outside group such as Eide Bailly or others would add a level of transparency and 
integrity to the process. 

Rep Kelsh: The teachers supported the individual organization so they would be viewed 
as professional people. Has that been weakened in any way by the ESPB? 

Nick Archuleta: No. The ESPB is basically the gatekeeper on quality education and 
educators. I used to serve on the board. They are processing more out of state 
applications and our standards are much higher. At one point we could guarantee that 
1 00% of our teachers were highly qualified but we can't do that now. ESPB has now been 
instructed to allow people with credentials from other state to teach. Not necessarily the 
high quality we had set. 
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Rep Kelsh: It is fair to point out that it is not ES PB that has lowered those standards, it is 
the legislature that has done that. They have allowed someone with practical experience to 
be able to be hired. That is where maybe a lot of the problems have come in. 

Nick Archuleta: I share that opinion 

Janet Welk: Executive Director of Education Standard Practices Board: in support of 
SB 2355. (24 : 1 8-28 : 58) (See Attachment #2). 

Rep Meier: Would you agree to an outside source to develop the survey? 

Janet Welk: Yes I would, we had Eide Bailly come into our office in 20 1 2  and they did a 
phenomenal job. 

Chairman Nathe: When I think of a survey in my mind is when you leave a business what 
was your experience from to beginning to end. The spirit of the bill is not to get a survey 
from every fax or phone call, but from anyone who applies and goes through that process 
and then have a survey. Looking at your layout on lines 7-8 would be the groups of people 
we would survey, which would total about 338 in that time frame. Would you agree with 
that? 

Janet Welk: Yes, and I have two staff members with to help walk you through that 
process. 

Amy Folkestad, Licensure Specialist with Education Standards and Practices Board: 
( 29 :00-34 :25)(See attachment # 3). 

Rep Zubke: When do you think we should survey them? 

Amy Folkestad: I believe it should be at the end of the process. 

Rep Rohr: Do you already have a performance improvement plan defined? 

Amy Folkestad: We do have that process set out and it is given to each applicant. 

Rep Rohr: So you have that process and you go over that with the applicant first and at the 
end you have the results. 

Amy Folkestad: That is correct. 

Rep Meier: If you have an out of state that is applying for licensure in the state, typically 
how long does it take? 

Amy Folkestad: It varies, depending on how quickly they get their information to us. The 
background check takes about 2- 3 weeks and once we get that back in our office, our turn 
around I a couple days. 

Rep Meier: So it is probably about a month with the BCI report , I am guessing. 
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Amy Folkestad: That is correct. 

Chairman Nathe: When is your busy time with the most applicants? 

Amy Folkestad: It starts in April and in August we are crazy busy. 

Rep Kelsh: What is the average cost for someone graduating in April to get their 
licensure? 

Amy Folkestad: We have a one-time applicant fee of $30 for every applicant. If they are 
an in state graduate they will pay $70 for a two year license and $44.50 for a fingerprint 
background check. If they are an out of state applicant the fees are a little different, they 
could be eligible for a 5 year license which is $ 1 75 a year or a 2 year license for $70. 

Rep Kelsh: They have to renew it every two years and go through background checks? 

Amy Folkestad: They only have to have a background check when they apply for their 
very first license, or once they have a license that has lapsed for more than five year. If 
they keep the license up to date we don't require a background check again so the $44.50 
would not have to be paid. They can renew every 2 or every 5 years. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: You had satisfaction surveys until 201 1 and then they stopped. 
Why did they stop? 

Janet Welk: We stopped because we went on line. 

Rep Hunskor: The survey would be done in the privacy of their home. 

Amy Folkestad: Yes. It would be an online survey. 

Rep Hunskor: Do you think it would be more unbiased if an independent party did the 
survey versus an electronic one? 

Amy Folkestad: I believe it should be administered electronically but it should be done by 
a third party vendor so we can get true unbiased results 

Rep Rohr: This survey is looking for trends in those particular areas that are addressed in 
the bill, correct? 

Amy Folkestad: Correct. 

Mari Fridgen, Assistant Director: Education Standards Practice Board: (42 : 08- 46:25) 
(See attachment # 4) . 

Rep Schreiber Beck: Could this be done without the directives in SB 2355? 

Mari Fridgen: I think we could. 
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Rep Rohr: Just as important as having a valid tool you need the appropriate analysis and 
recommendations done . Who did that in the past for you? 

Mari Fridgen: In the past Eide Bailly came in and you make a great point result aren't 
anything unless we are going to us them to change the way we do business. So it is 
important that we have the right consultaion . 

Rep Rohr: So the expectation it was Eide Bailey would the analysis the resulting out and 
pose the recommendations? 

Mari Fridgen: That could be done . It was my understanding that they have worked with 
Eide Bailley in the past. 

Chairman Nathe: Any other support? Any opposition to SB 2355? Closed the hearing 
on SB 2355. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution: 

Relating to the development of a satisfaction survey for the education standards and 
practices board ; to provide for a legislative management st udy ; and to declare an 
emergency. 

Attachment # 1 .  

Minutes: 

Chairman Nathe: reopened the hearing on SB 2355. This bill has to do with the 
satisfaction survey for Education Standards Practices Board ( ESPB). 

Vice Chairman Schatz: (00: 22- Explained amendments (See Attachme nt # 1 ). 

Chairman Nathe: Basically it is taking Department of P ublic Instr uction (DP I) out of it and 
letting Education Standard Practices Board the ability to contract with another party to do 
the survey. 

Rep Rohr: moved do pass on the amendment 1 5. 1 006.02001 to SB 2355. 

Rep Meier: seconded. 

Rep.  Olson: On the amendment why we want to force the contract with a private entity 
what if DPI has some ideas, maybe they want to contract with DPI after all or get involved 
with them? 

Vice Chairman Schatz: There is a disconnect between the ESPB and the DP I. This 
gives them their autonomy. That is the original intent of why we have an ESPB, what the 
legislature brought up and that wo uld keep that in force. 

Rep Schreiber Beck: The question was asked can this be done witho ut this direction in 
the SB 2355. I believe it was Janet Welk who stated this is what they used to do until 2011 
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and they would def in ite ly keep doing it and the h ired it out to E ide Bailey. They don't need 
this b il l  to do this anyway. I am not sure why we have this b i l l  

Chairman Nathe: This bi l l  would make them do i t  so there is no option not to do it. 

Rep Schreiber Beck: But they were a lready doing it until 201 1 .  What changed? 

Rep Kelsh :  The onl ine . 

Rep Schreiber Beck: That's r ight, the surveys went onl ine and they said they could 
reinstitute them and they would be happy too. So I don't see why we need this b i l l. 

Voice vote on motion to adopt amendment: All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Rep Rohr: Do Pass as Amended on SB 2355. 

Rep Meier:  seconded. 

A Roll Call  Vote was taken. Yes: 7 No: 6 Absent: 0. Motion carried. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: wil l  carry the bi l l .  
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Schatz 

March 11, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2355 

Page 1, line 9, replace "superintendent of public instruction shall develop" with "education 
standards and practices board shall contract with a private entity for the development 
of' 

Page 1, line 10, remove "education standards and practices" 

Page 1, line 16, after "survey" insert "instrument" 

Page 1, line 21, replace "superintendent of public instruction in developing" with "education 
standards and practices board in procuring and utilizing" 

Page 1, line 22, remove "education standards and practices" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.1006.02001 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2355, as engrossed: Education Committee (Rep. Nathe, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(7 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2355 was placed 
on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 9, replace "superintendent of public instruction shall develop" with "education 
standards and practices board shall contract with a private entity for the development 
of' 

Page 1, line 10, remove "education standards and practices" 

Page 1, line 16, after "survey" insert "instrument" 

Page 1, line 21, replace "superintendent of public instruction in developing" with "education 
standards and practices board in procuring and utilizing" 

Page 1, line 22, remove "education standards and practices" 

Renumber accordingly 
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Good Morning, for the record my name is Kyle Davison and I 'm the Senator from District 41 in south 
Fargo. I'm here today to introduce and support SB 2355. SB 2355 is a stra ightforward bi l l  which moves 
Education Standards a nd Practice Board to the Department of Public Instruction under the authority of 
the (elected) position of Superintendent of Public Instruction. This would include turning the ESPB into 
an advisory boa rd .  As I campaigned this past fa l l  many people asked me "Why are you running for the 
State Legislature?" My a nswer was "To work on making government more efficient and effective with 
the possibil ity of saving dol lars in the process." .I believe SB 2355 will contribute towards making for a 
more efficient a nd effective education system in North Dakota . 

A brief history of teacher licensing, In 1879 certificates of qual ification were granted by the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction (S. L. 1863, Ch. 41) to those wishing to teach in public schools. After 
1890 the Superintendent was required to prepare a l l  of the questions for the exam (S. L. 1890, Ch. 62). 
An initiated measure on the November 11, 1920 bal lot required the Superintendent to certify al l  
individuals teaching in the public school system.  

In  1965 the Teachers' Professional Practices Commission [NDCC 15-38-17] was created (S. L .  1965, Ch. 
139). Initia l ly the Commission, a long with the Superintendent of Public Instruction, developed and 
revised professional codes or standards relating to ethics and conduct for teachers (S. L. 1965, Ch. 139). 
The Century Code required that the Commission establish grounds for and the effect of "revocation" for 
those certified [NDCC 15-36-15]. It investigated complaints against teachers and fi led formal compla ints 
with the Superintendent of Public Instruction. The Commission revised certification standards, 
developing a professional  code of ethics, and recommended in-service training. The Commission was 
responsible for handling complaints against teachers holding va lid North Dakota certificates and for 
conducting necessary investigations and making recommendations for disciplinary action to the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction. The nine member Board was selected from a list of nominees 
submitted by the North Dakota Education Association (NDEA). 

On July 1, 1973 all members of the TPCC were required to resign. The Governor appointed new 
members from a list provided by the North Dakota Education Association, the North Dakota School 
Boards Association, the North Dakota Association of School Administrators, a nd the State Board of 
Public School Education. The Superintendent of Public Instruction served as secretary (S. L. 1973, Ch. 
150). The Commission continued to be located within the Department of Public Instruction. The TPCC 
was charged to formulate, review, and revise codes that related to issues of ethics, conduct, and 
professional  practices (S. L. 1973, Ch. 150). The Commission investigated complaints, proposed solution 
a lternatives, .and formu lated standards of teaching performance and disciplinary measures and adv.ised 
the Superintendent on policies and procedures for issuing certificates. Commission recommendations 
were then submitted to the Superintendent. So for nearly 125 years this system under the Department 
of Public I nstruction with periodic tweaks seemed to be working well .  

I n  1993 the Teachers' Professional Practices Commission became the Educational Standards and 
Practices Board .  Legislation a l lowed for the addition of the Administrator's Professional  Practices Board 
[NDCC 15-38-17] .  The ESPB was authorized to supervise certification and set and approve standards for 
the teacher preparation program [NDCC 15-38-18]. Legislation no longer required the Governor to fill 



( 
vacancies from the statewide organizations of North Dakota Education Association, North Dakota 
Council of School Administrators, North Dakota School Boards Association, and the Deans of Col lege 
Education (S. L. 1993, Ch. 3).  The Governor appointed nine members to the Board and each member 
served for three years. Statewide organizations provided to the Governor lists with three names from 
their respective professions. Selections were to include four public school teachers and one private 
school teacher chosen as members supplied from a list supplied by the NDEA and one school board 
member was chosen by a list submitted by the North Dakota School Boards Association. Two school 
administrators were selected from the list provided by the North Dakota Council on School 
Administrators and one dean from a col lege education department was chosen from a list submitted by 
the Deans of Colleges of Education. Each year the Board chose a chairman and vice chairman. An 
executive director was hired as secretary to serve in place of the Superintendent of Public 
Instruction. Legislation directed the Education Standards and Practices Board to supervise the 
certification of teachers and to set standards and approve teacher preparation programs. A five­
member board ca l led the Administrator's Professional Practices Board was chosen from within the 
Education Standards and Practices Board.  The Administrator's Professional Practices Board consisted of 
two school administrators, one school board member, and two teachers. All members served for three 
years and each year selected a chairman and adopted the rules of order and procedures [NDCC 15-38-16 
to15-38-19] .  Authority of the Board included responding to complaints against school administrators. 
After Ju ly 1, 1995 the Superintendent of Public Instruction was no longer responsible for accepting or 
rejecting the work of the Board relating to the rules and procedures that occurred in the issuing of 
certificates (S. L. 1993, Ch. 171). 

Since 1995, the ESPB has operated as an independent Board with the responsibility of teacher licensure, 
teacher education program approval, and the development of professional practices. The Board, 
appointed by the Governor, is comprised of educators, administrators, school board members, and 
teacher educators committed to assuring highly qualified educators for a l l  North Dakota students. Ten 
educators, administrators, school board members, and teacher educators were appointed by the 
Governor to serve three-year  terms. Other 1995 legislation authorized the Board with the responsibility 
of certifying teachers and courses of study for the North Dakota American Indian Languages program (S. 
L. 1995, Ch. 186). License fees fund the actions of the Board. The Department of Public Instruction was 
assigned temporary fiscal management of the Education Standards and Practices Board (S. L. 1995, 
Ch.189) until fisca l responsibility transferred to Board on July 1, 1997. Supervision of teachers (S. L. 
1999, Ch. 162) replaced issuing teacher's certificates as the primary responsibility of the Board. The 
Board supplied minor equivalency endorsements for teachers (S. L. 1999, Ch. 172). 

In 2001 legislation re-wrote the Century Code by repealing [NDCC 15-38-17) and creating [NDCC 15.1-
13). The Governor selected ten ESPB members from l ists provided by statewide organizations. Board 
membership included the Superintendent or designee to serve as a nonvoting ex-officio member [NDCC 
15.1-13-02) .  The Administrator's Professional Practices Board increased to six members (S. L. 2001, Ch. 
181). 

In 2009 the legislature required the State Board of Public School Education, the State Board of Higher 
Education, the Education Standards a nd Practices Board, and the State Board of Career a nd Technical 
Education to work toward providing professional  growth and development opportunities for al l  
instructors a nd to hold annual  meetings with the State Board of Higher Education (S. L .  2009, Ch. 31). 
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CHRONOLOGY 

1879 certificates of qua lification were granted by the Superintendent of Public Instruction (S. L. 1863, 
Ch. 41) to those wishing to teach in public schools. After 1890 the Superintendent was required to 
prepare a l l  of the questions for the exam (S. L. 1890, Ch. 62). An initiated measure on the November 11, 
1920 ba l lot req uired the Superintendent to certify al l  individuals teaching in the public school system. 

1965 Prior to 1965 the responsibil ity of certification was under the direction of the Superintendent of 
Public Instruction, and in 1965 a nine member Board was created and cal led the Teachers Professional 
Practices Commission, members were appointed by the Governor from names were provided from a list 
of nominees submitted by the North Dakota Education Association. The goa l  of the Commission was to 
develop and revise professional codes and standards relating primarily to the issues of ethics and 
conduct and to investigate complaints against teachers. All formal complaints were sent to the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction (S. L. 1965, Ch. 139). 

1973 Members serving on the Commission were to be replaced and new members selected from 
statewide organizations including the North Dakota Education Association and the North Dakota School 
Boards Association, the North Dakota Association of School Administrators and a member from the 
State Board of Public School Education. Commission members advised the Superintendent of Public 
Instruction about rules for issuing teachers' certificates (S. L. 1973, Ch. 150). 

1981 Members selected by the Governor included four public school classroom teachers, two school 
board members, two school administrators, and a member nominated by the State Board of Public 
School Education (S. L. 1981, Ch. 189).  

1985 The Teachers Professional Practices Commission was given additional duties and additional 
authority given to the Superintendent of Public Instruction concerning actions taken by the Commission 
(S. L. 1985, Ch. 216}. 

1993 At the request of the North Dakota Education Association a bil l  was brought forward to change 
the name Teachers' Professional Practices Commission was changed to Education Standards and 
Practices Board (ESPB) and the Governor appointed nine members to the ESPB for three-year 
terms. Legislation a lso expanded the duties of the ESPB a nd from within the ESPB a five-member board 
known as the Administrator's Professional Practices Board was created. Authority was given to 
investigate com pla ints against not only teachers but a lso against school administrators. The 
Superintendent of Public I nstruction was no longer a part of the complaint process (S. L. 1993, Ch. 171) 
and the Governor no longer filled vacancies from a list submitted by the North Dakota Education 
Association, the North Dakota Council of School Administrators, the North Dakota School Boards 
Association, and Deans of Colleges of Education (S. L. 1993, Ch. 3). 

1995 Guidelines for certification involving the North Dakota American Indian Languages program was 
added as a new section to the Century Code (S. L. 1995, Ch. 186). The Department of Public Instruction 
was assigned the temporary fiscal management over the ESPB (S. L. 1995, Ch. 189) until 1997 when the 
responsibility was transferred to Education Standards and Practices Board . 
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1999 Supervising teachers became the primary responsibil ity of the ESPB (S. L. 1999, Ch. 
162). Legislation provided for the Board to issue minor equivalency endorsements for teachers (S. L. 
1999, Ch. 172). 

2001 Legislation repealed [NDCClS-38] and replaced it with [NDCC 15.1-13-02]. The composition of 
the number of the school board members who served on the ESPB Board changed as did the 
Administrator's Professional Practices Board (S. L. 2001, Ch. 181). 

2009 Legislation required the Education Standards Practices Board, the State Board of Public School 
Education, the State Board of Higher Education, and the State Board of Career and Technica l Education 
to meet annua l ly and cooperate on providing professional growth and development opportunities for 
teachers (S. L. 2009, Ch. 31) .  Legislation repealed the cooperative effort in developing a unified system 
of teacher licensure and credential qual ifications or reciprocity between the DPI, the states of 
Minnesota, Montana, and South Dakota (S. L. 2009, Ch. 65). 

With that history in hand, let me get into the philosophical reasons to move the ESPB under the 
leadership of the Superintendent of Public Instruction. It's important to note I don't believe the ESPB is 
not broke. But the 1993 testimony, the discussion wasn't focused on DPI and the commission doing a 
bad job it was a philosophical d iscussion too. 

1) The Department of Public Instruction lead by the Superintendent (an elected official) should be 
responsible for teachers who a re public employees and serve in the public interest. I believe the 
constitutional responsibility or authority for education lies within DPI an arm of state 
government. 

2) The current ESPB board is autonomous and accountable to no one. Where a re the checks and 
balances which we va lue as legislators to protect our education system? If this board 
determined a l l  teachers should be national ly certified this would cost our state and schools 
mil lions. Now, I don't believe that would happen but I'm trying to make a point. 

a. If the Executive Director or staff doesn't want to cooperate to make the process 
smoother for teachers getting license and streamlining the process to get credentialed 
they don't have too. 

b. Where is the data to show this is working better than before? No customer service 
evaluation -- They have no evaluation for people to rate whether their organization is 
doing a good job. How does the board know their servicing customers? Each customer 
is unique in their education, work experience and what they a re teaching -- shouldn't 
this independent board know how we are servicing teachers? (Read letter) 

c. They can set the prices for reviewing credentials and licensing, for an out-of-state 
teacher it's $150 to review credential and $70 to issue license. For a new teacher out of 
col lege and out-of-state who hasn't had a pay check that's a lot of money. The fact 
ESPB has nearly 1 million in reserves a lso makes this troubling. 

d .  It's my understanding in visiting with current board members that during the February 
5th 2015 ESPB board meeting there was a first reading of a policy which if SB 2355 

/ 
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passes then each ESPB staff would receive 1 year severance package. With respect to 
the school superintendents on the ESPB, they were the only two 11no11 votes. 

e.  The board does send in a form to evaluate the Executive Director, but those results 
a ren't shared back with the board in a formal process and what's going to move forward 
to improve the organization. 

3)  A two-headed process is  not customer friendly or  cost effective. (see a bove) Teachers have to 
call and send paperwork to one place for licensing and another for credentialing. 

There a re a few amendments which I've been asked to bring forward for consideration; 

1) If I 'm not sure why Legislative Council messed a round with Section 3 regarding what a "Teacher" 
means and how they might qualify for TFFR so that needs to be cleaned up because it had 
nothing to do with the intent of the bill 

2) To place a date for this transition out further such as January or July of 2016 
3)  To increase the number of school administrators to an  equal n umber of teachers 
4) To include two "public members11 to the board 
5) Look at what type of reporting requirements the legislature would like to put into place if SB 

2355 would pass. 

In closing, I ask for your support on SB 2355 because I believe it will lead to more efficient and effective 
government and strengthen our education system. 

I'd be happy to a nswer any questions ...... 

Senator Kyle Davison 
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1031 Meyer Blvd 
West Fargo, ND 58078 

701-361-4644 
adam.r.montgomery@gmail.com 

TO: 

FROM: 
CC: 

RE: 
DATE: 

Dr. Welk, 

ADAM R. MONTGOMERY 

Dr. Janet Welk, Executive Director, ESPB of ND 

Adam R. Montgomery, J.D. 

Kirsten Baesler, ND Superintendent of Public Instruction 

Michael Heilman, Board Chair, ESPB of ND 

Dr. David Flowers, Superintendent, West Fargo Public Schools District 

Initial Interim Substitute Teacher's License 

May 6, 20 1 4  

I write today to convey my displeasure and disappointment with the licensing operations of the 
Education Standards and Practices Board ofNorth Dakota. 

Upon hearing that the West Fargo School District does not have enough substitute teachers in 
their pool to fill classrooms, I submitted my initial interim substitute license application on 

( April 1 0, 20 14.  

l_,· 

My academic credentials, letter from a school administrator, and fingerprints were all submitted 
and acknowledged in a timely manner. The FBI and BCI background check took longer than 
expected; this is understandable. 

After receiving approval on May 5, 20 1 4, I was informed by your office that my qualifications 
were still pending review, but that you would be out of the office for the week and a review 
could only be done as early as next week. A one-month licensing application time is 
unacceptable, especially when there is an obvious need. 

As a North Dakota State University alum, serving in an executive student capacity, and earning a 
degree in Political Science - Public Policy, I share Dr. Joseph A. Chapman's vision that "students 
are paramount." 

I am dismayed that a state government agency would lack the contingency to continue the 
important operations of its charge and thereby stall the hiring of qualified substitutes, to ensure 
the students of North Dakota's public institutions of instruction have a teacher in their classroom. 
There is a need for licensing and hiring of teachers and ESPB is unduly delaying the process. 

I encourage the ESPB to review its operational procedures, to ensure that the agency does not 
unduly cause a burden at the detriment of North Dakota students. 
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PROFESSIONAL EDUCATOR STANDARDS BOARD ASSOCIATION 

The 13 states with Independent educator standards boards have Joined together to form the Professional Educator Standards Boards Association 
(PESBA) under the auspices of the National Association of State Directors ofTeacher Education and Certification (NASDTEC). PESBA is a special 
committee of NASDTEC and plays an important role in the NASDTEC Executive Board. 

The first meeting of PESBA was held during the annual NASDTEC Conference which took place in Indianapolis during June of 2010. 

PESBA has been formed to foster communication among the standards boards, establish a national presence on behalf of professional educators and 
provide information and support to Jurisdictions seeking to establish independent standards boards. 

The formation of the organization was the result of a 2009 survey conducted by NASDTEC that gathered information about standards boards in all 50 
states and the District of Columbia. 

The survey found that thirteen states have independent standards boards, boards that regulate the education profession and are independent of the 
state's board of education. 

States with indeperident standards boards include California, Delaware, Georgia, Hawaii, Iowa, Kentucky, Minnesota, North Dakota, Oklahoma, Oregon, 
Vermont, Washington and Wyoming. 

The independent standards boards collectively license over 670,000 teachers and approve 268 educator programs. 

PESBA Documents 

PESBA 2011 Leglslalive Resource Gulde POF (409.08 KB) 

PESBA Bylaws PDF (f 13 07 KB) 

!SB Repotl Juno 2010 PDF (270.3<1 KB) 

http://www.nasdtec.net/?page=PESBA 

Adrrinislraticn Sl15J2013 

Adlrini<hu~on 8115/2013 

Admlnislration 8/1512013 

2/11/2015 
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2:26 PM 

07/28/14 

Cash Basis 

ASSETS 

ND ESPB 
BALANCE SHEETS 

As of June 30, 2014 

Current Assets 
Checking/Savings 

101 • CHECKING 
102 • DAKOTA COMMUNITY 
102.2 ·CORNERSTONE 3.55% 
102.6 • DAKOTA COMMUNITY BANK 
103 ·UNEMPLOYMENT .25% 
104.2 • STARION 3.50 
104.3 • STARION 2.40% 
105 ·CCU CD 1.883% 
108 · NORTHLAND FINANCIAL S.2'/o 
109 · 1ST COMMUNITY CREDIT (16) 5.35% 
109.1 • 1ST COMMUNITY CREDIT (17) 
110.1 ·US BANK 5.2% 
110.2 •US BANCORP INVESTMENT 
112 ·CREDIT UNION MM .30% 
113 ·EDWARD JONES 
114 ·SECURIAN 3.544% 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 
200 · OFFSET COMP ABSENCES 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
115 ·FIXED ASSETS 

113.1 ·ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 
113.2 ·ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ·GRANT 
115.2 ·GRANT FIXED ASSETS 
115 • FIXED ASSETS • Other 

Total 115 • FIXED ASSETS 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Uabllltles 

Current Liabilities 
Other Current Liabilities 

401 ·PAYROLL LIABILITIES 
403 ·STATE WITHHOLDING 
404 · FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 
405 ·SS/MEDICARE PAYABLE 
406 • Flex ·Vision 
408 • FLEX-DENT AL 
409 · MEDICAL FLEX 
410 ·FLEX-LIFE INS 
411 ·ANNUITY WITHHOLDING 
413 • FLEX-CANCER 
414 • NON·FLEX LIFE INS. WITHHELD 
401 ·PAYROLL LIABILITIES· Other 

Total 401 ·PAYROLL LIABILITIES 

450 ·YEAR ENO ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
475 ·COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE 

Total Other Current Uablllties 

Total Current Llabllitles 

Total Liabilities 

Jun 30, 14 

148,243.36 
66,010.33 
60,006.72 
70,046.86 
29,754,17 
62,989.80 
56,879.83 

22.93 
74,691.14 
52,899.40 
79,038.08 
65,706.24 
64,005.06 

5,931 .56 
91,478.76 
65.377.09 

993,081 .33 

36,909.70 

36,909.70 

1,029,991.03 

-29,500.84 
-57,956.26 
73,299.23 
36,801.76 

22,6~3.89 

22,643.89 

1,052,634.92 

867.47 
1,148.22 

·5.303.42 
664.02 
524.92 
54.6.57 

56.93 
5,825.00 

211 .77 
295.42 

2,710.57 

7,547.47 

10,221.60 
36,909.70 

54,678.77 

54,678.77 

54,678.77 

Page 1 
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·,Cash Basis 

ty 

NDESPB 
BALANCE SHEETS 

As of June 30, 2014 

G~ RETAINED EARNINGS 
·!J10 · INVESTMENT IN GEN. FIXED ASSETS 
311 • INVESTMENT IN GRANT FIXED ASSET 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Jun 30, 14 

999,092.97 
7,300.92 

15,342.97 
-23,780.71 

997,956.15 

1,052,634.92 

Page 2 
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2:19 PM ESPB TEACHER .SUPPORT SYSTEM 

07/28/14 REVENUES & EXPENSES 
Cash Basis July 2013 through June 2014 

Jul13 Aug 13 Sep 13 Oct 13 Nov 13 

Income 
500 • GRANT REVENUE 650,015.01 18.56 15.04 12.89 10.86 

Total Income 650,015.01 18.56 15.04 12.89 10.86 

Expense 
600 ·RENT 450.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 
601 • ADMINISTRATIVE 0.00 59,886.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 
602 • EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 207.30 0.00 0.00 
606 • SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.00 84.00 190.00 0.00 0.00 
607 • 1ST-YR. TCHR COURSE RESPONDE ... 630.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
609 • BEGINNING TEACHER NETWORKS 0.00 0.00 16,747.50 0.00 0.00 
610 ·MENTOR STIPENDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
611 ·SUB REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
612 ·SUPPLIES 1,346.73 466.47 .1,308.23 816.61 946.01 
613 ·COACHES ACADEMY 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,778.49 4,725.28 
614 ·TRAINER EXPENSES 559.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
615 ·ADVANCED COACH TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 
616 ·SEMINAR 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,763.84 1,911 .78 
620 • MENTOR TRAINING 0.00 24, 188.09 41,837.95 138.60 4,187.80 - 622 ·TRAVEL-COORDINATOR 0.00 0.00 1, 133.30 0.00 1.497.94 

~ 
647 ·PAYROLL EXPENSES 

648 • HEAL TH BENEFITS 1,890.06 993.04 0.00 1,986.08 993.04 
649 • RETIREMENT 1,631.40 848.33 848.33 848.33 848.33 
650 •SALARIES & WAGES 9,787.66 15,531 .91 11, 107.66 11,467.66 9,202.66 
651 • FICA/MEDICARE 729.97 1, 169.38 848.71 876.23 702.98 
647 • PAYROLL EXPENSES - Other 0.00 14.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 647 · PAYROLL EXPENSES 14,039.09 18,556.66 12,804.70 15,178.30 11,747.01 

66900 • Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 -2,226.38 2,226.38 0.00 0.00 

Total Expense 17,024.84 100,955.06 76,905.36 29,675.84 25,015.82 

Net Income 632,990.17 -100,936.50 -76,890.32 -29,662.95 ·25,004.96 

Page 1 
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2:19 PM ESPB TEACHER SUPPORT SYSTEM 

07128114 REVENUES & EXPENSES 
Cash Basis July 2013 through June 2014 

Dec 13 .Jan 14 Feb 14 Mar14 Apr14 

Income 
500 • GRANT REVENUE 9.66 6.65 500,003.80 19.64 17.19 

Total Income 9.66 6.65 500,003.80 19.64 17.19 

Expense 
600 •RENT 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 
601 •ADMINISTRATIVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
602 • EQUIPMENT 26.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,182.12 
606 • SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.00 2,400.00 1,858.00 4,937.51 49.00 
607 • 1ST·YR. TCHR COURSE RESPONDE ••• 0.00 0.00 7,140.00 0.00 0.00 
609 • BEGINNING TEACHER NETWORKS 0.00 0.00 1,056.86 0.00 0.00 
610 ·MENTOR STIPENDS 43,770.00 112,625.00 62,810.00 800.00 13,600.00 
611 ·SUB REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 3,181.54 
612 ·SUPPLIES -616.63 2.565.35 1,521.55 450.71 1,674.80 
613 ·COACHES ACADEMY 7,440.63 4,467.35 4,713.96 0.00 0.00 
614 ·TRAINER EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

~ 
615 · ADVANCED COACH TRAINING o.oo 0.00 2,099.40 4,091.76 -149.40 
616 · SEMINAR 261.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 620 • MENTOR TRAINING 0.00 4.042.26 2,911.59 644.21 507.50 

~ 622 • TRAVEL-COORDINATOR 0.00 636.15 199.00 825.54 0.00 
647 ·PAYROLL EXPENSES 

648 • HEAL TH BENEFITS 993.04 993.04 993.04 993.04 993.04 
649 • RETIREMENT 648.33 848.33 976.26 976.28 976.28 
650 • SALARIES & WAGES 9,742.~ 9,817.66 10,132.66 9,577.66 10,357.66 
651 • FICA/MEDICARE 744.28 751.05 775.15 732.69 792.36 
647 ·PAYROLL EXPENSES - Other 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 647 • PAYROLL EXPENSES 12,328.31 12,410.08 12,877.13 12,279.67 13,119.34 

68900 • Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expense 63,660.67 139, 146.19 97.087.49 24,479.40 33, 164.90 

Net Income -63,651.01 -139,139.54 402,916.31 ·24,459.76 -J3,14T.71 
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2:18 PM ESPB TEACHER SUPPORT SYSTEM 

( -.. 07/28/14 BALANCE SHEETS 
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2014 

' 
Jun 30, 14 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
101 • CHECKING ·CCU 16,805.91 

Total ChecklngfSavlngs 16,805.91 

Total Current Assets 16,805.91 

TOTAL ASSETS 16,805.91 

LIABILITIES ii. EQUITY 
llabllltles 

Current Llabllltles 
Other Current Llabllltles 

401 • Payroll Liabilities 
403 ·STATE WITHHOLDING 397.00 
404 • FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 875.00 
405 •SS/MEDICARE PAYABLE -574.90 
409 • MEDICAL FLEX 415.00 
410 •FLEX-LIFE INS 182,04 
412 •DEFERRED COMP PAYABLE 2,680.00 
414 • NON.FLEX LIFE INS. WITHHE ... -92.99 
401 • Payroll Llabllltles • Other 14.00 

Total 401 • Payroll Llabilltles 3,895.15 

Total Other Current Llabllltles 3,895.15 

Total Current Liabilities 3,895.15 
•... 

~ 

( Total Liabilities 3,895.15 

----- Equity 
300 • FUND BALANCE -165,993.30 
Net Income 178,904.06 

Total Equity 12,910.76 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1~.805.91 

Page 1 
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2:18 PM 

07128114 
Cash Basis 

ESPB TEACHER SUPPORT SYSTEM 
REVENUES & EXPENSES 

June 2014 

TOTAL 

Income 
500 • GRANT REVENUE 8.55 

Total Income 8.55 

Expense 
600 •RENT 450.00 
601 • ADMINISTRATIVE 43.398.24 
606 • SPECIAL PROJECTS 500.00 
607 • 1ST·YR. TCHR COURSE RESP.ONDE ... 990.00 
609 • BEGINNING TEACHER NETWORKS 13,938.87 
610 • MENTOR STIPENDS 61,395.00 
611 ·SUB REIMBURSEMENT 25,719.21 
612 • SUPPLIES 2,228.12 
620 • MENTOR TRAINING 376.60 
647·PAYROLLEXPENSES 

648 • HEAL TH BENEFITS 993.04 
849 • RETIREMENT 976.28 
650 • SALARIES & WAGES 11,947.66 
651 • FICAIMEDICARE 913.99 
647 ·PAYROLL EXPENSES· Other 0.00 

Total 647 • PAYROLL EXPENSES 14,830.97 

Total Expense 163,827.01 

Net Income -163,818.46 

\'l:J \,\? 
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S B  2355 

Cha i r m a n  a nd M e m be rs of the Com m itte e :  I am Se nator Joa n H ecka m a n  from 

District 23.  

� 2-
2 / 1 1  / 1 5  

I a m  h e re i n  o p posit ion to S B  2355.  Th is is  a nother  b i l l  that i s  t rying to fix a 

p ro b l e m  that does n ot exist .  Cu rrent teache r l ice n s u re by the Ed u cation 

Sta n d a rd s  a nd Practices Boa rd is  i n  good h a n d s .  The professiona l l evel a nd 

e d u cation a l  expe r ience of the boa rd mem be rs lends  itse lf wel l  to the d uties 

d e l egated to it.  This boa rd re prese nts c lass room teachers in pu b l i c  a nd private 

schools, school boa rd s, schools of teacher tra i n i ng, a n d  h ig h e r  e d u cation fa cu lty 

to n a m e  a few.  

I n  looking at the rece nt h i story of the boa rd, I had the privi l ege to atte n d  seve ra l 

boa rd meeti ngs a s  a re p rese ntative of the N o rth Da kota Legis lat u re a nd a s  a 

fo rmer teacher  to p rovid e  i n s ight i nto poss ib i l it ies with l i ce n s u re i n  the a rea of 

specia l ed u cation a s  we l l  a s  s u bstitute teach e rs .  

I fo u n d  the cu rre nt syste m working we l l  a nd working h a rd t o  m a ke s u re o u r  

ch i l d re n  have the best i nstructors poss ib le .  W h e n  there is  a concern with exp i red 

l icen ses o r  when a d isci p l i n a ry a ction is  needed, the boa rd does its job.  

In  concl us ion, I re ite rate my begi n n i ng state m e nt. Sea rch i ng fo r a sol ution to a 

p ro b l e m  that doesn 't exist is n ot good legislati o n .  

I wou ld hope yo u w i l l  co ns ider  a Do N ot Pass reco m m e nd ation o n  th is  b i l l .  

M r. C h a i r m a n ,  I wou ld sta nd fo r a ny q uest ions .  

Senator Joa n H ecka m a n  
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Testimony on SB 2 3 5 5  
Senate Education Committee 

February 1 1, 2 0 1 5  
Tim Tausend, Chair ESPB 

Education Standards and Practices Board 

Good morning Chairman Flakoll and Members of the Senate Education 

Committee. Thank you for the opportunity to testify today. For the record, I am Tim 

Taus end, Chair of the Education Standards and Practices Board. I am here today to 

testify in opposition of SB 2355  . 

The ESPB is responsible for teacher l icensure, teacher education program 

approval, professional development and professional practices. The ESPB is 

comprised of a cross section of members includ ing: school administrators, higher 

education, teachers and school board members. I became a member of the Board in 

August of 2 0 1 3  representing school boards. My experience with the Board has 

revealed the highest level of professionalism and integrity for the process of 

26 ensuring quality programming and instruction to the students of North Dakota. 

27 I have been a school board member with Mandan Publ ic Schools for 9 years, 

28 including serving on the same board with Kirsten Baesler. During the course of 

29 these nine years, I have served on many committees and been involved in 

30 negotiations with teachers and administrators on 5 separate occasions. 

/ 
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My primary concern with this bill is the advisory capacity of  the Board. I feel 

taking away the authority of the Board is essentially placing little if any value on the 

expertise and diversity of opinion which are valuable in the decision-making 

process. The Board composition is literally the pulse of education in North Dakota. 

Although I feel the Superintendent of Public Instruction is competent in her position, 

it would be a miscarriage of justice to place this level of authority solely with one 

individual. If decisions are made that are contrary to the recommendations of a 

com mittee, disenchantment of its members begins and the committee begins to see 

no p urpose in its existence. A committee with no p urpose isn't a committee. The loss 

of a diverse cross-section of educators making decisions about educators in North 

Dakota would be a tragic loss. I will end my testimony now as I know that there are 

many people which will shed light in opposition to this bill . 

I urge you for a "do not pass" vote on SB 2355 .  Thank you for the opportunity to 

14 testify today. 
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Testimony on SB 2 3 5 5  
Senate Education Committee 

February 11,  2 0 1 5  
Janet Welk, Executive Director 

Education Standards and Practices Board 

Good morning Chairman Flakoll and Members of the Senate Education 

Committee. Thank you for the opportunity to testify today. For the record, I am Dr. 

Janet Welk, Executive Director of the Education Standards and Practices Board. I am 

here today to  offer information and testify in  opposition of  SB 2355 .  

After visiting with Senator Davison, I learned he would l ike to  study the 

efficiency of education for the State of North Dakota to provide the Superintendent 

of Public Instruction's office the best possible system. If we are to study the 

educational system in N D, we must include all the entities including the REAs, 

teacher center networks, EduTech, and the Center for Distance Education, to name a 

few. This bill is not a study resolution and so I must testify to the bill in place. 

Educator Standards Board began in Cal ifornia in 1970. There are thirty-one 

(3 1) states that have some form of standards board (National State Directors of 

Teacher Education and Certification, 2009.) The last State to authorize a standards 

board was Hawaii in 2012  and the movement continues to grow. 

What does SB 2355 do? SB 2355  takes away the voice and vote of the 



educators in North Dakota, grows State government, increases State budget, and 

2 adds to the power of one elected official. This is bad policy. SB 2355 takes us back 

3 in time to the way things were prior to 1993. Why do we want to go backward? 

4 SB2355 gives the Superintendent of Public Instruction authority for teacher 

5 license, program approval, professional development (including the teacher support 

6 program), and professional practices effective July 31, 2015. ESPB would be 

7 advisory to the Superintendent. At this time, no state tax dollars are received for 

8 administration of the Board's duties. 

9 SB 2355, page 53, line 12, states under "j. The education standards and 

10 practices advisory board" and removes the Education Standards and Practices 

11 Board from North Dakota Century Code and replaces the Board with the 

12 Superintendent of Public Instruction. The Superintendent of Public Instruction is 

13 elected, which could change every four years at the voter's discretion and is 

14 presently an educator. The position of Superintendent of Public Instruction does 

15 not require an educator's license. If this bill passes, the teaching profession could be 

16 in the hands of a non-educator. 

17 SB2355 will take away the representation of the education profession at the 

18 table for decisions on program approval and standards, licensure criteria, decisions 

19 and authority for professional practices of other educators, and decisions on 

20 professional development as the Superintendent will have the final and only vote. 

21 ND educators fought very hard in beginning in 1988 until 1993 to gain a voice and a 

22 vote at the table and the passage of this bill would remove all of that work. 

23 Educators would no longer have a vote or a voice. 
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In 1993, Senator Judy Demers testified to the SB 2418, "/ am pleased to 

appear this morning as the prime sponsor of SB 241 8. I introduced SB 2418 at the 

request of the North Dakota Education Association (NDEA); and, . . .. because I strongly 

believe in the concept of regulation of a profession by the involved professionals. Our 

North Dakota Teachers certainly are quality professionals deserving of this 

consideration. "  

Senator Judy Demers ended her testimony in 1 993 with, " . . .. / am a registered 

nurse and my profession regulates itself through the North Dakota Board of Nursing. 

The duties of the Board of Nursing, in /act, closely parallel those of the proposed 

Education Standards and Practices Board . .  .from certification of members of the 

profession; to approval of educational programs; to the setting of standards of 

practice; to the handling of complaints about nurses licensed to practice in this State. 

Many o ther professional boards in this state do likewise (E.G. Medicine; Accounting; 

Optometry, Pharmacy; Social Work; Architects; etc.) Teachers as well-regarded 

professionals should be given the same privilege and responsibility. 

The teachers in North Dakota are still well-regarded professionals and 

should be given the same privilege and responsibil ity today. The Governor has 

forty one ( 41) other professional boards in North Dakota providing regulation and 

l icensure for their profession. The ESPB ten member board is  appointed by the 

Governor to two 3-year terms and was fully operational in1995.  The Board is 

comprised of school board members, administrators, educator preparation 

programs, private school teachers and public school teachers, that are nominated by 

N D  U ni ted, ND School Boards Assn, N D  Council of Educational Leaders, N D  



1 Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, and ND Association of Non-Public 

2 Schools. The Superintendent of Public Instruction is ex-officio and sits at the table 

3 with the Board for discussions and input. 

4 Since the authorization of ESPB, they have had approximately 237 meetings 

5 with 37 different Board members sitting at the table discussing the educator 

6 program approval issues, educator licensure criteria, professional development, and 

7 professional practices. Reviewing standards, representing ND on national 

8 committees for content test development and validations, evaluation of ND 

9 educator preparation programs on and off site, reviewing other state's educator 

10 programs, becoming Nationally Certified, mentoring and coaching other teachers 

11 involves approximately 400-500 educators every year. 

12 Educator Program Approval. North Dakota is a partner state with the 

13 Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation (CAEP). When our educator 

14 preparation programs are evaluated, we use national standards for the unit 

15 governance, faculty qualifications, budget, etc. We also use the InTASC standards to 

16 assess learner development, learning differences, learning environments, content 

17 knowledge, application of content, assessment of students, planning for instruction, 

18 instructional strategies, professional learning and ethical practice, and 

19 leadership/collaboration. For our educator preparation programs to continue to be 

20 accredited, they must have an overall 80% pass rate on all assessments. Exhibit 1 ( ~L\ c_ J 
21 provides the data and facts related to our educator preparation programs. As you 

22 can see from the legal size document, our educator preparation programs have a 

23 very high pass rate. If the institution did not have ten completers, you will not see a 
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pass rate. Remember, this is the data for the completers, not everyone becomes a 
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Educator Licensure. The Board has responded to changes for a more efficient 

system of teacher licensure. During the 1999 Legislative Session, we received 

authority to issue the out of state reciprocal license and allowed someone to begin 

teaching while completing requirements to meet our standards. Most of the 

reciprocal l icenses issued were to out of state elementary teachers that did not have 

college algebra or science coursework. Also during that session we were given 

authority to bring back the "life" l icense and try to keep teachers from leaving North 

Dakota once they had held a N D  l icense for 30 years. 

In 2002, we worked with the Governor Hoeven's office and received a $2.2 

mil l ion Teacher Quality Grant. The Teacher Quality Project's overal l  goal was to 

begin the development of a performance-based l icensure system by al igning the K-

1 2  content standards with the teacher education standards and developing 

assessments, develop a mentoring program for beginning teachers within the first 

two years of their experience, and develop a portfolio based assessment system fo r  

those teachers "not new to the profession" but teaching without a major i n  the core 

content areas as required by No Child Left Behind. We held this grant until 2006 

1 9  after receiving a one year extension. 

20 In December 2004, the US Dept. of Education paid a visit to ND for a compliance 

2 1  review. We learned from that visit that our elementary and middle school teachers 

22 did not meet the federal NCLB law. Exhibit 2 provides the background on that L � L\ b J 
experience. N D  had to fight hard with the U.S. Dept. of Education to get our current 



1 highly qual ified definition approved. Governor John Hoeven, Senators Dorgan and 

2 Conrad, and Representative Pomeroy were all involved in the process. We did end 

3 up winning for those teachers in the field but were required to begin testing all 

4 teachers applying for their first l icense. 

5 In  the 2011  Legislative Session, we received authority to issue a license to an out 

6 of state applicant with a valid l icense from their sending state. The applicant would  

7 not be  required to complete any additional coursework or testing. Today and for 

8 the past two years, ESPB has issued more Other State Educator licenses (OSEL) 

9 than l i censes to our own N D  graduates. 

1 0  Last session, this law was changed to include all endorsements on the other 

1 1  state's l icense. To become more efficient for our own N D  graduates, ESPB 

1 2  developed the Praxis endorsement which allows a 2 year veteran teacher to test 

1 3  into a new content area without completing any coursework. This endorsement 

1 4  became effective last fal l  and we have approximately 70 teachers in N D  that have 

1 5  tested into a new content area and providing additional services for their local 

1 6  school district. 

1 7  W e  also have teachers applying for N D  licensure that have gone through 

1 8  alternative route programs  (i.e. Teach for America), but hold a val id l icense from 

1 9  other states. We issue them a license once they have completed our tests. 

20 Since approximately 1995,  ESPB identified critical shortage areas of educators 

2 1  in  North Dakota schools. From 1995 through 2005, all areas were considered 

22 critical shortage with the exception of elementary education, physical education, 

23 and social studies education. Because of the requirements of the federal mandate 



under No  Child Left Behind in 2006, social studies was included in the critical 

2 shortage list. The fal l  of 2014, because of the continued growth in N D, the Education 

3 Standards and Practices Board included elementary education and physical 

4 education on the l ist of critical shortage areas. Many administrators from across the 

5 state indicated there were no applicants when open positions were l isted.  

6 When critical shortage areas are identified, this allows a retired educator that 

7 has not been employed for one ful l  year, to return to work part time or ful l  time  and 

8 continue to draw their retirement. This identification of shortage area also allows 

9 the ESPB to issue an alternate access l icense for an applicant that has not been 

1 0  prepared as a n  educator but does have a bachelor's degree in the content area to be 

1 1  taught. They then begin teaching but are taking classes to prepare them as teachers.  

1 2  N D  recognized the need for additional substitute teachers in 2001 and 

1 3  provided for a 30-year l ife license (NDCC 15 .1-13-1 2 .1) never needing renewal so 

14 ND teachers would be available to help local school d istricts after retirement. Also 

1 5  at that time, the requirement for an "interim substitute license" was changed to 

1 6  require only a bachelor's degree and not the preparation of an educator. I n  2013, 

1 7  the changes for the interim substitute license were again changed to require only 48 

1 8  semester hours of post-secondary education. 

1 9  In  2009, we worked with the N D  Counselor's Association to help with the 

20 shortages of counselors. We changed the requirements from being prepared as a 

2 1  teacher plus coursework or a Master's Degree in Counseling to just a Master's 

22 Degree in Counseling. We also changed the counseling license to cover the entire 

23 school population of PreK-12. We just changed this process to someone that has a 



bachelor's degree and is enrolled in a Master's Program for Counseling to be allowed 

2 to be hired by a local administrator, if that local administrator sends a Jetter 

3 documenting they understand the counselor has not completed all of the 

4 coursework. 

5 In 2011, we also received authority to issue the theology license to an applicant 

6 holding a bachelor's degree and is recommended for the license by the private 

7 school administrator. 

8 In 2009, we also worked with the special educators of ND because of the acute 

9 shortage of special educators. At their request, we changed the requirements 

l 0 from having a minimum of 16 semester hours in special education to begin working 

11 with children with special needs to 3 semester hours in special education, 

12 enrollment in two college courses, and being provided a special education mentor. 

13 Again this endorsement is issued once we receive the Jetter from the local 

14 administrator indicating they are aware the 16 semester hours have not been 

15 completed by the teacher. In 2011-2012 we again looked at the special education 

16 requirements because an out of state teacher with an OSEL license could teach any 

17 child with a disability and our ND teachers were held to only being able to help 

18 children with specific disabilities. This change allowed any teacher with any special 

19 education endorsement to work with any and all children with disabilities. Many 

20 times children with special needs do not have just one disability. 

21 Professional Development. The third area of authority for the Board is 

22 professional development. This is done through the re-licensure process, National 

23 Board for Professional Teaching Standards Certification (that is funded through tax 
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dollars that Chairman Flakoll has spear headed for years), and the Teacher Support 

system (funded with tax dollars) of mentoring and coaching. Prior to 2 0 1 1  for re­

licensure, teachers were required to complete 4 semester hours in their content 

area or in educational coursework every five years. That was changed in 2 0 1 1  to 6 

semester hours of coursework. National Board certification dollars are provided 

to teachers each year for their assessment costs and once they certify they receive a 

$1000 yearly stipend. That stipend wil l  increase to $1500 next year. 

ESPB began mentoring in 2002 with the Teacher Qual i ty Grant. That grant 

ended in 2006. Through the Department of Public Instruction, the 2007 Legislative 

Assembly provided $5,000 to each of the nine (9) REA's for a total of $45,000 to 

develop their own mentoring programs. The 2009 Legislative Assembly provided 

ESPB with the present teacher support dollars. This was a result of the work of  the 

Governor's Education Commission. They felt ESPB should administer the program 

since we had developed it through the Teacher Quality Grant. In August, 2008, 

when Lt. Governor Jack Dalrymple and Doug Johnson, N DCEL asked ESPB i f  they 

would administer the program, the Board said no. The Board felt it would be 

additi onal duties, we had just been through the NCLB issues, and it  would be 

additional cost. Upon second request in September, 2008, the Board agreed to 

administer the program. To date there have been 1,338 new teachers mentored in  

their classrooms by 1,041 trained mentors. Three hundred thirty three (33 3) 

principals have been trained and 236 coaches have participated in  Coaches 

Academy . 

Professional Practices. The last area of authority for ESPB is professional 
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practices. All licenses issued by the Board include considerations of character, 

adequate educational preparation, and general fitness to teach. We also have the 

Educator Code of Ethics (handout), N DCC 15 .1 -13-24 Complaints against teachers or 

administrators, NDCC 15.1 -13-25 Causes for action by Board, and N DCC 15 .1 -13-26 

Crimes against a child or sexual offenses. 

Every month the Board reviews cases brought forward for teachers that are in  

classrooms without l icenses, teachers that are teaching subjects they are not 

qualified to teach, Requests for Inquiry the public has brought forward, or for 

criminal actions. There is a six member Administrative Sub-committee that 

reviews any case involving an administrator. Before making any decisions, the 

Board has the legal counsel of the Attorney General's office guiding them through 

1 2  the legal process. 

1 3  When a Board member has a conflict of interest with the educator's case before 

1 4  them, they abstain from the discussion and vote. The other board members vote on 

1 5  the case. Conflict of interest might be the Board member is the administrator at the 

1 6  school, school board member when the educator is employed, colleague, family, 

1 7  friend, or student in the educator preparation program. S B  2355  will provide for 

1 8  only one vote from the Superintendent o f  Public Instruction's office. The 

1 9  Superintendent's position i s  elected and the chances o f  a conflict o f  interest are very 

20 h igh. 

2 1  ESPB is governed by North Dakota Administrative Code. Once a law has been 

22 passed, ESPB develops the administrative rules to carry out the law. Notice of the 

23 administrative rules is published in all ND newspapers and a public hearing date is  



1 set to provide the public com ment. Notices are also sent to N D  United, N D  School 

2 Board Association, and North Dakota Council of Educational Leaders. After the 

3 public comment, additional days are provided for written comment. Once the oral 

4 and written comments are received, they go back to ESPB for discussion and 

5 possible changes. Any oral or written comments, copies of Board minutes with a 

6 final copy of the administrative rules are sent to the Attorney General's office for 

7 legality and to the Legislative Council for final approval . A hearing is scheduled by 

8 Legislative Management's Administrative Rules Committee to verify the process and 

9 document that all N D  laws. Representative Koppelman is chair of that committee 

1 0  and knows ESPB rules quite well .  I then carry out the administrative rules as 

1 1  adopted by ESPB and given final approval by the Legislative Management's 

1 2  Administrative Rules Committee. 

1 3  Board and verified by the ESPB does not receive tax dollars to operate as a 

1 4  professional board. We d o  receive tax dollars to administer the Teacher Support 

1 5  Program and to fund the National Board Certification process. The NBPTS dollars 

1 6  flow directly to the teachers. ESPB has worked very hard to be good stewards o f  the 

1 7  licensure fees of our North Dakota educators. Fees for licenses have not been raised 

1 8  since 2004 and are based on $25 .00 per year. 

1 9  ESPB has worked hard over the years to provide  an effective and efficient system 

20 for our N D  educators. You will find verification through the N D  Teach online 

2 1  application system, Educator Public Lookup, directions to every educator to email 

22 their transcripts, use of the Transcript Clearinghouse for official transcripts, and 

23 open communication with you as Legislators. 



1 As you probably have heard, a national organization has given N D  a "D" the last 

2 few years for our educator preparation programs and l icensure process. This 

3 national organization and a few others want to raise the bar for our programs and 

4 teachers. ESPB held a meeting, again this year, the first week in  January, asking 

5 Legislators i f  we want to change our letter grade to a "C". After discussing what it 

6 would take, they said no. 

7 In  this very room when Senator Freberg was the chairman of the Senate 

8 Education Committee, he reminded us all sitting in the room, numerous times, that 

9 we do not have the power to change the laws of the State of North Dakota. That i s  

1 0  what the Legislators are mandated to do. ESPB operates under the laws provided by 

1 1  you the Legislators of  North Dakota. The Superintendent of Public Instruction 

1 2  would also have to operate under the laws of the State. 

1 3  ESPB continues to work to provide a more efficient and flexible system for North 

1 4  Dakota educators. At the previous meetings, we have been studying the issues 

1 5  around Title credentia ls, CTE credentials, and will continue to work with 

1 6  administrators in the Bakken to prepare for the next school year. 

1 7  The Superintendent of Public Instruction will need staff and dol lars to 

1 8  administer educator preparation program approval, teacher l icense, professional 

1 9  development, and professional practices. At the present time, ESPB has four ful l  

20 time s taff plus myself and the Teacher support system has one ful l  time person and 

2 1  two part-time. FTE will need to be added to the Department's budget. Fiscal year 

22 2014-20 15, the proposed budget for ESPB will be a net loss of $127,444. Our 

23 projected income is $687,000 with our expenses at $814,444.00. In the original 



I testimony on SB 2418 from 1993, it was testified to by Max Laird, " ... that if teachers 

2 were allowed autonomy, most of his colleagues would be willing to pay more for 

3 certificates." North Dakota teachers may not be willing to pay for their licenses 

4 without the representation that goes with the fees. With expenses of approximately 

5 $814,000 per year, SB 2355 will cost the taxpayers of North Dakota approximately 

6 $1,628,000 per biennium. SB 2355 will also take away the vote and voice of 

7 educators both public and private, school board members, administrators, and 

8 teacher education programs. SB 2355 will grow State government and adds to the 

9 power of one elected position. 

10 I urge you for a "do not pass" vote on SB 2355. Thank you for the opportunity to 

11 testify today and I would be happy to answer any questions. If you have questions 

12 after my testimony today, I can be reached at 328-9646 or jwelk@nd.gov. 
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The educator recognizes that education 

preserves and promotes the principles of 

democracy. The educator shares with all 

other citizens the responsibility for the 

development of educational policy. The 

educator acts on the belief that the 

quality of the services of the education 

profession directly influences the nation 

and its citizens. The educator promotes 

the worth and dignity of each human 

being and strives to help each student 

realize the student's potential as a 

worthy, effective member of society. The 

educator, therefore, works to stimulate 

the spirit of inquiry, the acquisition of 

knowledge and understanding, and the 

thoughtful formulation of worthy goals. 

The educator measures success by the 

progress each student makes toward the 

realization of his/her potential as an 

effective citizen. The educator regards 

the employment agreement as a solemn 

pledge to be executed both in spirit and 

in fact in a manner consistent with the 

highest ideals of professional service. 

The educator accepts the responsibility 

to practice the profession according to 

the highest ethical standards. The 

educator strives to raise professional 

standards to improve service and achieve 

conditions which attract highly qualified 

persons to the profession . 
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TO THE STUDENT: 

l I 
COMMITMENTS 

J.. Shall not, without just cause, deny the student access to varying points of view; 

2. Shall not intentionally suppress or distort subject matter relevant to a student's academic program; 

3 . Shall protect the student from conditions detrimental to learning or to physiological or psychological well-being; 

4. Shall not engage in physical abuse of a student. or sexual conduct with a student and shall report to the Education Standards and 
Practices Board knowledge of such an act by an educator; 

5 . Shall not harass, discriminate against, or grant a discriminatory advantage to a student on the grounds of race, color, creed, sex, 
national origin, marital status, political or religious beliefs, physical or mental conditions, family, social, or cultural background, or sexual 
orientation; shall make reasonable effort to assure that a student is protected from harassment or discrimination on these grounds; and 
may not engage in a course of conduct that would encourage a reasonable student to develop a prejudice on these grounds; 

6. Shall not use professional relationships with a student for personal advantage or gain; 

7 . Shall disclose confidential information about individuals, in accordance with state and federal laws, only when a compelling 
professional purpose is served or when required by law; and, 

8. Shall accord just and equitable treatment to all students as they exercise their educational rights and responsibilities. 

TO THE PROFESSION: 

L Shall accord just and equitable treatment of all members of the profession in the exercise of their professional rights and 
responsibilities; 

2. Shall not, on the basis of race, color, creed, sex, national origin , marital status, political or religious beliefs, physical condition, 
family, social or cultural background, or sexual orientation, deny to a colleague a professional benefit, advantage, or participation 
in any professional organization, nor discriminate in employment practice, assignment, or evaluation of personnel; 

3 . Shall not sexually harass a fellow employee; 

4. Shall withhold and safeguard information acquired about colleagues in the course of employment, unless disclosure serves a 
compelling professional purpose; 

s. Shall present complete and accurate information on the application for licensure and employment; 

6 . Shall present complete and accurate information on any document in connection with professional responsibilities; 

7. Shall present evaluations of and recommendations for colleagues fairly, accurately, and professionally; 

s. Shall cooperate with the Education Standards and Practices Board in inquiries and hearings and shall not file false complaints or 
shall not seek reprisal against any individuals involved with the complaint; 

9. Shall not knowingly distort, withhold or misrepresent information regarding a position from an applicant or misrepresent an 
assignment or conditions of employment; 

J.O . Shall not breach a professional employment contract; 

J.J. . Shall not knowingly assign professional duties for which a professional educator's license ik required; 

l.2 . Shall not accept a gratuity, gift, or favor that might influence or appear to influence prdfessional judgement, nor offer a gratuity, 
gift, or favor to obtain special advantage; and 

J.3. Shall exhibit professional conduct in safeguarding and maintaining the confidentiality of test materials and information . 

TO THE COMMUNITY: 

l.. Shall distinguish between personal views and the views of the employing educational age~cy; 

2. Shall not distort or misrepresent the facts concerning educational matters; and, 

3. Shall not interfere in the exercise of political and citizenship rights and responsibilities of1others . 

STUDENT 

PROFESSION 

COMMUNITY ----
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N E W S  
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
January 1 8 , 2005 

Contact Don Canton or Don Larson 
701 -328-2200 

HOEVEN: U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ED TO SEND TEAM 
TO REVIEW NCLB TEACHER QUALIFICATIONS 

BISMARCK, N.D. - Gov. John Hoeven today announced that he has arranged to have a 
special team of high-level U.S .  Department of Education officials visit the state to help resolve the 
issue of qualifying North Dakota elementary school teachers under the No Child Left Behind Act 
(NCLB). J anet Welk, executive director of the state Education Standards and Practices Board, 
joined the Governor at the news conference. 

The education team visit is the culmination of ongoing talks Hoeven and his staff have 
had with White House and Department of Education officials, including Assistant Secretary o f  
Education Ray Simon. 

"North D akota teachers are among the most effective in the world, which is evidenced 
by the academic achievement of our children,'' Hoeven said. 'We are bringing the review team 
here to demonstrate that North Dakota elementary school teachers have the coursework in 
their degree necessary to meet the requirements of  NCLB." 

"To be considered highly qualified meeting NCLB requirements, North D akota teachers 
must hold full state licensure, a bachelor's degree and a major in the area they are teaching," 
Welk said. "Elementary teachers graduating from North Dakota institutions o f  higher 
education have documented content knowledge in the four core elementary areas." 

The Education Department team will include Caroline Snowbarger, Special Assistant for 
Teacher Quality in the Office of Elementary and Secondary Education, three senior level 
review team members and the Chief o f  Staff of Legal Counsel to the secretary. Snowbarger is a 
senior policy advisor on teacher quality for the Assistant Secretary of  Elementary and 
Secondary E ducation. 

The group will meet on J anuary 25 with Janet Welk, director of the Education Standards 
and Practice s  Board; William Goetz, Hoeven's Chief of Staff; and officials from the 
Department o f  Public Instruction. They will review the procedures for evaluating the 
qualifications and educational background of North Dakota teachers, and work to reconcile 
North Dakota teacher credentials with the definition of highly qualified teacher as outlined in 

o Child Left Behind. 
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lnstCode Institution ReportYea Program Ty RecordTyp GrouplD Assessme1 Assessment TestComp:Takers AvgScaled Passers Pas~ 7'355 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0134 ART CONTENT KNOWLEDGE II 1 2 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0134 ART CONTENT KNOWLEDGE II 1 1 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 1 1 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0101 BUSINESS ED CONTENT KNOWLE 1 1 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 1 13 182 13 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 1 2 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 1 38 175 38 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 1 16 173 16 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 1 •4 

( ' 6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 1 6 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 1 1 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 1 1 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 1 2 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 1 4 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 1 3 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 1 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 2 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED.CONTENT KNOWLE 2 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 3 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 1 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 28 179 28 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 76 179 75 99 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 60 178 60 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 40 179 40 100 
9477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 28 179 28 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 76 179 76 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 60 178 59 98 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 40 178 40 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 28 175 28 100 
6477 Dickinson Stale University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 1 76 175 75 99 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 1 60 175 59 98 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 1 40 175 40 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0524 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 11 176 11 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessmet 1 ETS0624 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING . 1 12 180 12 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0624 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 1 
6477 Dickinson Stale University 2014 Traditional Assessmet 3 ETS0624 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 21 179 21 100 
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6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0624 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 17 176 17 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0522 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 5 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0622 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 13 179 13 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0622 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 2 
6477 Dickinson State Univeisity 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0622 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 39 173 38 97 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0622 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 16 171 16 100 

6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNO\ 2 
6477 Dickinson State Univeisity 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNO\ 5 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNO\ 13 161 13 100 
6477 Dickinson State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS5195 SPANISH WORLD LANGUAGE (CD 1 
6477 Dickinson State Univeisity 2014 Traditional Assessine1 4 ETS0941 WORLD AND U.S. HISTORY CK 1 
6477 Dickinson State Univeisity 2014 Traditional Summary 3 63 61 97 
6477 Dickinson State Univeisity 2014 Traditional Summary 4 48 48 100 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES! 3 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0011 ELEM .ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES! 4 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0069 MIDDLE SCHOOL MATHEMATICS 1 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 5 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 4 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 5 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 4 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 5 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 4 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0623 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0622 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 4 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0622 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 4 
6511 Fort Berthold Community Colle 2014 Traditional Summary 4 4 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES! 16 180 16 100 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 13 180 13 100 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 3 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 1 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 1 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWl 1 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 2 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 3 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 6 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 2 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 11 179 11 100 
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6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 57 180 56 98 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 33 180 33 100 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 25 180 25 100 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 11 176 11 100 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 57 175 47 82 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 33 178 33 100 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 25 179 25 100 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 11 175 11 100 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 57 174 48 84 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 33 176 33 100 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 25 175 25 100 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 10 174 10 100 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 6 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0522 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 20 173 19 95 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 11 176 11 100 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNm 5 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNm 1 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS5195 SPANISH WORLD LANGUAGE (CD 1 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Summary 3 33 32 97 
6318 Jamestown College 2014 Traditional Summary 4 27 27 100 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0022 EARLY CHILDHOOD CONTENT KN 5 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0022 EARLY CHILDHOOD CONTENT KN 8 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0022 EARLY CHILDHOOD CONTENT KN 1 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 4 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 27 173 27 100 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 24 172 22 92 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 3 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 2 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 3 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 3 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 1 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 6 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 7 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0049 MIDDLE SCHOOL ENGLISH LANGL 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0069 MIDDLE SCHOOL MATHEMATICS 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0439 MIDDLE SCHOOL SCIENCE 
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6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 13 154 13 100 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 3 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 102 180 102 100 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 59 179 59 100 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 43 180 43 100 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 102 178 102 100 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 59 177 59 100 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 43 177 43 100 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 102 174 102 100 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 59 174 59 100 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 43 174 43 100 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0524 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 4 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 24 165 21 88 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 15 167 13 87 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0621 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 5 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0621 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 8 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0621 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0522 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 6 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 4 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 27 172 26 96 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 18 168 15 83 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNm 3 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0941 WORLD AND U.S. HISTORY CK 1 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Summary 3 59 53 90 
6478 Mayville State University 2014 Traditional Summary 4 44 39 89 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0133 ART CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 3 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0134 ART CONTENT KNOWLEDGE II 4 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0134 ART CONTENT KNOWLEDGE II 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 1 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0101 BUSINESS ED CONTENT KNOWLE 2 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0101 BUSINESS ED CONTENT KNOWLE 1 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0245 CHEMISTRY CONTENT KNOWLEC 1 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 1 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES! 12 169 10 83 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES! 5 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASS.ES! 53 175 53 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES! 27 179 27 100 
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6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 4 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 6 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 1 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 1 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 1 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 2 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 3 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 3 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 1 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 3 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 2 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 4 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 15 158 15 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 7 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 26 179 26 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 39 180 39 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 87 179 87 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 63 180 63 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 27 177 27 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 40 178 40 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 87 178 87 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 63 178 63 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 27 175 27 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 39 176 39 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 87 175 87 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 64 175 64 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0524 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 10 172 10 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 7 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 4 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 33 169 31 94 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 19 168 18 95 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0522 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 13 178 13 100 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 13 170 10 77 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 4 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditionai Assessme1 3 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 56 172 55 98 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 18 173 17 94 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0543 SE CK AND MILD TO MODE RA TE I 2 
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6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0543 SE CK AND MILD TO MODERATE I 7 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNO\ 1 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNO\ 1 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNO\ 3 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS5195 SPANISH WORLD LANGUAGE (CD 1 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0640 THEATRE 1 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0941 WORLD AND U.S. HISTORY CK 1 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0941 WORLD AND U.S. HISTORY CK 6 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Summary 3 92 88 96 
6479 Minot State University 2014 Traditional Summary 4 68 65 96 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0700 AGRICULTURE 2 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0700 AGRICULTURE 3 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 1 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 7 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 5 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0245 CHEMISTRY CONTENT KNOWLEC 2 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0245 CHEMISTRY CONTENT KNOWLEC 1 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 2 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 7 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 8 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0121 FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCI 3 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0121 FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCI 9 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0121 FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCI 6 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS5174 FRENCH WORLD LANGUAGE (co: 1 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 3 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 3 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 1 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 11 168 11 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 4 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 3 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 2 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 14 169 14 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 7 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 1 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 2 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 17 157 17 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 7 
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6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 24 181 24 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 135 183 135 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 91 182 91 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 58 182 58 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 24 180 24 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 135 181 135 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 91 179 91 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 58 181 58 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 24 176 24 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 135 177 135 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 91 176 91 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 58 177 57 98 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0524 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 25 174 25 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 16 177 16 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 7 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 87 175 87 100 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 32 173 30 94 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Trad~ional Assessme1 3 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 2 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 2 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNO~ 6 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNO\ 1 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNO\ 13 167 12 92 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNO\ 11 162 10 91 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS5195 SPANISH WORLD LANGUAGE (CD 2 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0941 WORLD AND U.S. HISTORY CK 5 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0941 WORLD AND U.S. HISTORY CK 3 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Summary 3 91 90 99 
6474 North Dakota State University 2014 Traditional Summary 4 59 56 95 
6476 Sitting Bull College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 2 
6476 Sitting Bull College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 2 
6476 Sitting Bull College 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 2 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESi 2 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESi 4 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESi 8 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 1 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 1 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 5 
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6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 1 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 3 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 5 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 12 176 11 92 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 1 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 3 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 5 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 12 178 12 100 

6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 1 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 3 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 5 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 12 173 12 100 

6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0524 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 4 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 1 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0624 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0624 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 1 ETS0622 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 2 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 4 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0622 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 8 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Summary 3 5 
6813 Turtle Mountain Community Cc 2014 Traditional Summary 4 13 9 69 

6425 United Tribes Technical Colleg• 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 1 
6425 United Tribes Technical Colleg• 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 8 
6425 United Tribes Technical Colleg• 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 1 
6425 United Tribes Technical Colleg• 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 8 
6425 United Tribes Technical Colleg• 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 1 
6425 United Tribes Technical Colleg• 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 8 
6425 United Tribes Technical Colleg• 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 1 
6425 United Tribes Technical Colleg• 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 
6425 United Tribes Technical Colleg• 2014 Traditional Summary 3 1 
6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 1 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 
6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 
6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 
6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0101 BUSINESS ED CONTENT KNOWLE 
6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0101 BUSINESS ED CONTENT KNOWLE 
6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0022 EARLY CHILDHOOD CONTENT KN 
6428 University of Mary 2014 Trad~ional Assessmer 1 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 1 
6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 1 
6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 21 180 21 100 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 20 181 20 100 
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PassRates 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 1 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 2 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 1 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 3 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 6 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 2 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 2 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 8 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 28 180 28 100 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 34 180 32 94 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 41 180 41 100 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 43 181 42 98 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 1 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 28 177 28 100 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 34 179 32 94 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 41 179 40 98 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 44 179 43 98 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 28 175 27 96 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 34 176 32 94 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 41 177 40 98 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 44 176 41 93 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0624 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 2 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 14 173 13 93 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 18 175 17 94 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 1 ETS0622 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0622 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 24 177 24 100 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 22 177 22 100 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0543 SE CK AND MILD TO MOD ERA TE I 8 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNm 4 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNm 2 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Summary 3 41 38 93 

6428 University of Mary 2014 Traditional Summary 4 49 47 96 

6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0134 ART CONTENT KNOWLEDGE II 3 

6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 2 

6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 2 

6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0245 CHEMISTRY CONTENT KNOWLEC 1 

6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0022 EARLY CHILDHOOD CONTENT KN 25 177 25 100 
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6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0022 EARLY CHILDHOOD CONTENT KN 7 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0022 EARLY CHILDHOOD CONTENT KN 21 176 21 100 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Trad~ional Assessme1 2 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 62 177 60 97 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 67 176 64 96 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 47 180 46 98 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 11 182 11 100 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 8 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 7 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS5174 FRENCH WORLD LANGUAGE (co: 1 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 2 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 1 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0435 GENERAL SCI CONTENT KNOWLE 2 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0920 GEOGRAPHY 1 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0921 GEOGRAPHY II 1 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS5183 GERMAN WORLD LANGUAGE (CD 1 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 8 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 8 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWl 5 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0049 MIDDLE SCHOOL ENGLISH LANGl 2 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0069 MIDDLE SCHOOL MATHEMATICS 1 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0069 MIDDLE SCHOOL MATHEMATICS 3 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0439 MIDDLE SCHOOL SCIENCE 4 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0089 MIDDLE SCHOOL SOCIAL STUDIE 3 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 3 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 5 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 2 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 2 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 5 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 2 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0265 PHYSICS CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 1 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 334 181 334 100 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 106 181 106 100 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 108 180 107 99 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 334 179 334 100 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 106 179 106 100 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 108 179 107 99 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 334 176 334 100 
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6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 106 176 106 100 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 108 176 104 96 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0623 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0524 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 30 174 30 100 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 37 174 35 95 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 35 171 34 97 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 10 170 9 90 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0621 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 13 161 10 77 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0621 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 6 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0621 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 3 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0522 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 31 179 31 100 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional ASsessmer 2 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 63 174 59 94 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 71 171 66 93 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 27 174 27 100 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNm 6 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNO\ 9 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNO\ 13 168 13 100 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assess mer 2 ETS5195 SPANISH WORLD LANGUAGE (CD 2 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS5195 SPANISH WORLD LANGUAGE (CD 2 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0051 TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION II 1 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0941 WORLD AND u_s_ HISTORY CK 2 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0941 WORLD AND U.S. HISTORY CK 1 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Summary 3 111 102 92 
6878 University of North Dakota 2014 Traditional Summary 4 115 112 97 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0134 ART CONTENT KNOWLEDGE II 2 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 1 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 2 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0235 BIOLOGY CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 3 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0101 BUSINESS ED CONTENT KNOWLE 1 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessrrier 3 ETS0101 BUSINESS ED CONTENT KNOWLE 8 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0101 BUSINESS ED CONTENT KNOWLE 7 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0245 CHEMISTRY CONTENT KNOWLEC 1 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 1 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 1 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 2 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 33 177 33 100 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 3 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 93 175 88 95 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 4 ETS0011 ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSES~ 81 175 79 98 
6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessmer 1 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 1 
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6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 3 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0041 ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT K 5 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 5 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0061 MATHEMATICS CONTENT KNOWL 3 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0113 MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE 1 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 1 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 11 155 11 100 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0091 PHYSICAL ED CONTENT KNOWLE 3 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 2 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 242 180 242 100 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 126 180 126 100 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0730 PRAXIS I MATHEMATICS 110 180 110 100 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 2 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 242 178 242 100 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 126 178 126 100 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0710 PRAXIS I READING 110 178 109 99 

6480 Valley City Stat.! University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 2 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 242 176 242 100 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 127 175 127 100 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0720 PRAXIS I WRITING 110 175 109 99 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0524 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 3 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0624 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 2 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0624 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 5 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0624 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 36 165 30 83 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0624 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 27 170 26 96 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0522 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 15 175 14 93 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0622 PRINC LEARNING AND TEACHING 1 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 32 173 29 91 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 94 173 87 93 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0622 PRING LEARNING AND TEACHING 68 173 66 97 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNm 5 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS0081 SOCIAL STUDIES CONTENT KNm 4 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS5195 SPANISH WORLD LANGUAGE (CD 1 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 4 ETS5195 SPANISH WORLD LANGUAGE (CD 1 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 1 ETS0051 TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION II 1 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 2 ETS0051 TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION II 2 

6480 Valley City State University 2014 Traditional Assessme1 3 ETS0051 TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION II 4 
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2014 Tradttlonal Summary 
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PassRates 

4 ETS0941 WORLD AND U.S. HISTORY CK 
3 
4 
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132 
113 

114 
103 

86 
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Great Public Schools 

SB 2J55-
Senate Education Committee 
February 1 1 , 20 1 5  

Great Public Service 

Chairman Flak.oil  and Committee members, for the record, my name is Jane Rupprecht, and I am 
currently a UniServ Director and the Director of Research for North Dakota United. However, 
my former position is probably more relevant to what I need to say today. From 1 974 until 2004, 
I was a high school English teacher here in North Dakota. I am a former president of the ND 
Council of Teachers of English, and a board member and vice president of the former North 
Dakota Education Association. In 1 993 I was one of the educators in our state who proposed and 
fought for the formation of an independent licensing board for teachers. I would like to tel l  you 
why we did that, and why we continue to support ESPB. 

All during my 4 1 -year career in education, we have been in the throes of reform. Lots of people 
from every walk of life imaginable have been agonizing over what is wrong with our public 
schools. Classroom teachers are usually never part of that dialogue because they are actually in 
classrooms teaching during the debate-as they are today. They read about all of the researchers 
and policy makers who have committed themselves to fixing schools. From the perspective of 
the classroom teachers, that usually means that there will be a great deal of teacher bashing 
followed by more committees, more hearings, more testing, more theories, more programs, and 
then more teacher bashing when all of that fails to achieve the desired results-whatever that 
means. In spite of the fact that we have been talking about reform for more than 50 years, the 
actual format of schools has changed very l ittle. Teaching, however, and the demands upon 
teachers' time have radical ly changed. Maybe systemic change that nurtures and supports 
teachers and students would work better. But no one has asked us about the system . . .  

I have lost count of the number of DPI meetings and committees I served on during my 30 years 
of teaching. I would get to a meeting where I was the "token teacher" and find that I was the 
only one in the room who didn't have a name badge---0ften I was the only teacher. No one at 
these meetings was interested in my perspective, and if l managed to get a word in edgewise, 
some might smile nod while others just gave me a blank stare. It became clear to me that I was 
there so that they could say that teachers had been consulted. I would later read about how the 
committee got extensive teacher "input" before making their recommendations to lawmakers. 

After I had been in the classroom for about 1 0  years, someone came up with the bold idea that 
maybe teachers should be consulted about teaching. The word used was the despised "input." 
As president of the ND English Council, I found myself on all kinds of committees and 
commissions designed to provide "input" to decision-makers about curriculum and teaching. 
Very l ittle of what we recommended actually happened. My experience and the experiences of 
my colleagues during that time brought us to the realization that if we didn't somehow get more 
than "input," we would see our profession deteriorate to the point that every minute of every day 
would be scrutinized and micro-managed. 
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We saw that in some other states, there were independent licensing boards composed of teachers 
and field practitioners who examined licensure requirements and actually made decisions about 
rigor and entrance into the professions. Physicians l icense themselves. Attorneys license 
themselves. Cosmetologists l icense themselves. Why not teachers? Are we not a profession? 
Do we not hold ourselves to high standards? Are we not the people who are in the best position 
to know how to teach and support students? Aren't we the people who actually do that work day 
in and day out under conditions that we did not design? Don't we provide materials for students 
who need them out of our own meager salaries when districts won't or can't? And with regard to 
licensure and teacher preparation, who knows better than we what teachers need to be able to do? 
We fought for an independent licensing board that could elevate us to the level of other 
professionals. We wanted a teacher majority, and we wanted all education stakeholders 
represented, and unlike the committees I had served on-we wanted them to be decision-makers, 
not j ust people whose opinions didn't matter. 

Today we are very proud of the fact that we consult teachers, and there is a great deal of rhetoric 
about "teacher-driven" curriculum and "teacher-driven" professional development. The fact that 
we are doing a better job of visiting with teachers about teaching issues doesn't change the fact 
that it is stil l  j ust "input." I talk to the teachers who serve on these commissions and committees. 
Everyone is really nice to them, but they don't feel that their "input" has any great effect on 
outcomes. 

ESPB is our Board. We serve on it. We police our profession through it. And when it needs to 
do something differently or better, we change it. The fact remains. DPI, while competent and 
knowledgeable about process and good policy, is not composed of classroom teachers. While I 
do believe that Superintendent Baesler and her DPI staff have more respect for classroom 
teachers than previously, what we do daily is j ust not on their radar like it is on ours. We have 
confidence in the leadership at DPI, but we feel most strongly that while they have their 
responsibilities, so do we. Ours is teaching and learning. We are the people who need to focus 
on the minutiae of classroom teaching. 

Relegating ESPB to an advisory role would absolutely eliminate the meaningful participation 
that we currently have in our own profession. We would become hired help with limited and 
meaningless "input"-seen, but certainly not heard with any credibility. The effect on the 
profession and the quality of the professionals in the field would suffer. Now we have a board 
that is focused only on practice. There are no distractions. The members of this board are our 
colleagues. The staff who work for this board are accessible-and they are accountable to us. 
We are supportive of their efforts to improve services to teachers and students without eroding 
the rigor that we know our profession requires of individuals so that they will be successful 
teachers. 

We stand in opposition to SB 2355,  and we urge a "Do Not Pass" recommendation on this bill .  I 
would be happy to answer any questions you may have. 

Jane Rupprecht 
North Dakota United 
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Testimony in Opposition of SB 2355 

leAnn Nelson, Ed.O. 

leann.nelson@uj.edu 

February 11, 2015 

Good Morning Senator Flakoll and Members of the Senate Education Committee. For 

the record my name is LeAnn Nelson, Assistant Chair in the Teacher Education Department at 

the University of Jamestown. I am submitting this testimony as an individual in opposition of SB 

2355. --
Because of limited resources to operate an effective and efficient licensing program, the 

licensing of teachers was directed away from North Dakota's Department of Public Instruction 

and became its own autonomous Board (the Education Standards and Practices Board (ESPB)) 

in the middle 1990s. 

I have been with the University of Jamestown (UJ) for less than a year. Prior to my 

employment with UJ, I was employed by North Dakota United (NDU), previously the North 

Dakota Education Association (NDEA), for twelve years. During those years I worked closely 

with ESPB on numerous educational issues: 

Program Approval 

New State and Federal Education Laws 

Teacher Support System 

Praxis Tests 

National Board for Professional Teaching Standards (NBPTS) 



Alternative Licenses, Certifications, and Endorsements - Many long hours of intense 

discussions have been had over these issues and recent legislation have been passed to 

address them. 

Teacher licensure is an intensive process that needs continuous attention and review. It will 

suffer if it becomes a small part of a large whole, which is what happened prior to it becoming 

an autonomous Board. I understand no Board is without flaws, but with continued 

involvement by educational organizations in the state, ND can continue to produce highly 

qualified and effective teachers without the Board losing its autonomy. 

In closing, I leave you with two questions: 

1) How will~ counsel be conducted? In the current system legal counsel is always present 

t o advise on licensing cases. Outcomes are usually determined at the meeting by the Board 

who directs, not advises, t he Executive Director of t hei r decisions. With SB 2355, I fear thi s 

process will be long and drawn out - not good news for someone who is anxiously waiting to 

hear if their license has be issued, suspended or revoked. It will also be the 

decision of an individual and not a group. 

2) NDU and other organizations have worked closely with the Board. How will their voices of 

opposition and support on licensing issues continue to be heard? 

Senator Flakoll and Members of the Senate Education Committee thank you for your 

time, and I hope the Senate Education Committee votes a Do Not Pass on SB 2355. 



SB 2 3 5 5  - Testimony 
.-----. Dr. Aimee Copas - NDCEL 

Relating to the ESPB Board 

Chairman Flakoll, and members of the Senate Education Committee, for the record 
my name is Aimee Copas and I serve as the Executive Director for the North Dakota 
Council of Educational Leaders. I stand before you today to voice our organization's 
testimony in opposition to the bill that would change the process by which teachers 
receive their l icenses. 

You've heard today the historical context by which we came to have our ESPB board 
as it currently operates. Most certainly we as a state have had some growing pains 
along the way but that is l ikely true with most processes. Where we are now, 
however, is a place where we have a highly functioning board, a board where the 
key stakeholders have a voice and a vote at the table, a due process board that treats 
individuals appropriately and decisions aren't made for reasons outside of what 
might be right for education. Additionally we have in ESPB an organization that has 
become specialists in the fields of program approval, teacher training, and 
mentoring. ESPB does far more than licensing teachers. 

This board is able to operate without putting a strain on tax dollars as well which is 
a piece of efficiency brought into the board. 

When this bill came to pass, an inquiry was sent to school administrators across the 
state to inquire on their sentiment with regard to this bill. The overwhelming 
response was to keep ESPB operating in its current structure. To change something 
that is working well and shifting that to a new state tax burden is not what our 
membership feels would be appropriate at this time. However, conceptually 
perhaps the time is right for a comprehensive study of all education related entities 
outside of the Department of Public Instruction to study for efficiency and 
effectiveness in their current structure and method of execution. 

It should be noted as well that there is some language in the bill that may need 
clarification to ensure appropriate interpretation. The intent was assured in 
conversation with the bill sponsor, but adding it to the language would certainly 
clear the interpretation for all . We ask that on page 3 Section 3 that in the definition 
of "teacher" that Superintendent and Principal be added to the list. It is implied in 
the definition of that section, but since positions are being listed, it would make 
good sense to list all positions. 

We thank you for your consideration of our testimony and I stand for any questions 
you may have. 
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Dear Senator Flakoll and Members of the Committee: 

As I stated in earlier message to Senator Marcel lais, I am quite concerned with what Senate Bil l  
2355 proposes. The Educational Standards and Practices Board offers multiple services to K- 1 2  
sehc;"ols, institutes of higher education, and educators. ESPB "holds the l ine" when it comes to 
assuring the public that highly qualified teachers will be placed in our schools.  

During the past several months, as the Director for Teacher Education Department at TMCC, I 
have had the privilege of working far more closely with Dr. Janet Welk and the ESPB than ever 
before. Dr. Welk has served as an amazing resource for me. I can ask her anything, and her 
response is almost instantaneous ! That's the "personal side" of ESPB. I am not sure that the 
Department of Public Instruction would have the time or the resources to do this with the many 
duties and responsibilities they already have. I know Kirsten Baesler personally, and I know 
how dedicated and hardworking she is. My perspective regarding this issue should, in no way, be 
construed as a criticism of her. I simply know how complex and complicated her work already is 
without the added burden of managing the work currently performed by the ESPB. 

On a practical level, I have worked in the Department of Public Instruction, and I know, first 
hand, the demands place upon that organization, I have also experienced the licensure process 
with both entities, and I can attest to the fact that the process was merely cursory in nature when 
it was conducted by the department (years ago), purely due to time constraints. Receiving 
licensure from ESPB means something, and my teacher certificate is one of my most prized 
possession because it was not earned l ightly nor was it awarded lightly. In the same manner, 
ESPB works hand-in-hand with Institutes of Higher Education to ensure quality of teacher 
education programs and holds all institutes to the same high standards as it does teachers . You 
cannot have outstanding teachers without outstanding teacher education programs. 

ESPB is always in the process of improving and advancing the profession through the many 
services offered to institutions and practitioners! ESPB is the voice for education/educators, and 
is the representation of the profession at the table for decisions regarding program approval and 
standards, licensure criteria, decisions and authority for professional practices of other educators, 
and decisions on professional development. 

Frankly, the system (ESPB as a stand-alone entity) is working! Why fix what is not broken?? 

Senators, thank you for taking the time to hear my perspective, today. I appreciate all that you 
do for North Dakota. 

Teresa Delorme, Director for Teacher Education Programs 
Turtle Mountain Community Col lege 
P.O.  Box 340 
1 0 1 45 BIA Road 7 
Belcourt, ND 583 1 6  
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By: Linda M .  Hoag, Assistant Di rector of Specia l E d ucation 

Bism a rck P u b l ic Schoo ls 

701-323-4002 

Chairman F lakol l  a n d  M em bers of the Co m m ittee: 

I am Linda Hoag, Assista nt Di rector of Special  Ed ucation for Bisma rck P u b l ic Schools .  I a m  here 

today to offe r info rmation and to testify in op position to Senate B i l l  #2355.  The pro posed amend me nts 

inc lude m oving teacher l icensing from the Ed ucational  Sta ndards and Practices Boa rd ( ESPB) to the 

Su perintendent of P u bl ic I nstruction .  Before making a d ecision, I bel ieve it is i m porta nt that you have a n  

u ndersta n d i ng o f  how t h e  curre nt teacher l icensing board, ESPB, operates today i n  terms o f  l icensing 

teachers for positions within specia l  ed ucatio n .  

As the population o f  North Da kota increases, so has the need fo r additio na l  school bu i ld i ngs, 

add itio n a l  classroo ms, addit ional  su pport staff a nd of cou rse additio n a l  l icensed teachers. In specia l 

ed ucation, a n  a rea of critica l shortage of teachers prior to the po pu lation growth, the cha l lenge is not 

having l icensed individua ls  to recru it a n d  ult imate ly h i re .  When hiring for the 14-15 school yea r, we as 

a d m i n istrators for the Bismarck P u bl ic  Schools specia l  ed ucation department fo und that there were not 

e n o ugh l icensed specia l  education teachers to fi l l  our positions. If this was the case in Bismarck, I made 

the assumption that the need was even greater in  other schools districts across the state . Through 

vig i lant  association with ESPB, we were a b le to recruit and u lt imately fi l l  al l  open teaching positions. 

Seve ra l staff at ESPB were involved in  su ppo rting our effo rts to become fu l ly staffed for the 14-

15 school year. Ja net Welk, Executive Di rector at ESPB worked to have the l icensing regu lation fo r 

special  ed ucation teachers rel axed to i nclude genera l  ed ucation teachers l ice nsed for at least two years. 

This p rovided a m uch wider net to be cast in  terms of recru itment. M a ri Fridgen, Assista nt Director at 



ESPB, wo rked t ire lessly with special ed ucation a d m i nistrators to u ndersta nd the l icensing req u i rement 

and how to best work within the new guidel ines.  Amy Folkesta d, Lice nsing Specia l ist, spent t ime 

d i recting potenti a l  h i res th ro ugh the process of becoming a l icensed specia l ed ucatio n teacher. 

Working with ESPB was a n  easy, prod uctive way of getting special educatio n personnel  l icensed . 

We were o perating u nder a time co nstra i nt in that we needed to be fully staffed before the sta rt of the 

school yea r .  The ava i lab i l ity of ESPB was reassu ring t hat this co u ld  happe n .  

I a m  concerned t hat moving l icensing t o  t h e  office o f  t h e  Su perintendent o f  P u bl ic I nstruction 

co uld delay l ice nsing efforts, make staffi ng critical shortage a reas m o re tro u bl ing and d i m i nish the 

ed ucatio n a l  co m ponent of learning new l icensing regulations both for admi nistrators and for those 

seeking to be l icensed teachers within the state of North Da kota.  

My other o p position to moving teacher l icensing to the office of the Superintendent of Publ ic  

I nstruction is  that  i t  ta kes away the representative process. Having a board made up of  sta ke holders; 

ed ucators, a d m i n i strators, school board m e m bers and teacher ed ucators a l lows the views of those in 

the field to be heard and represe nted.  Whi le I trust the Supe rintendent of P u bl ic I nstruction, a bsol ute 

power has the potentia l  of dera i l i ng the voice of the people. 
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Mari Fridgen - ESPB mfridgen@nd.gov 

Ch a i rm a n  Flako l l  and M e m b e rs of the Com m ittee, 

I am M a ri Fridgen, Ass ista nt Director fo r the Ed ucation Sta ndard s  a n d  Practices Board. I am h e re 

today to offe r information a nd to testify in op position to Senate B i l l  2355.  I be l ieve it is i m po rta n t  fo r 

you to hear a little m ore a bo ut what ESPB has done to adapt to the ever-ch anging needs of education in 

N D. I want you to know that not o n ly am I representing ESPB today, I a m  a lso a l icensed educato r w h o, 

within  the past 6 years, has  been a classroom teacher and an a d m in istrator in N D .  I've been t h ro ug h  the 

p rocess of  getting a teach ing l icense i n  N D  when yo u have gradu ated out of state. I have had s imi lar  

s ituations a s  the admin istrators in the room who try hard to fi l l  vacancies with  the ever-d imin is h i n g  pool  

of q ua l ified app licants. But m ost importantly, I a m  a lso a parent. And as m a ny of us h e re in th is  roo m  w e  

have o u r  chi ldren, grandch i l d re n, n ieces o r  nep hews in N D  schools .  I t  doesn't m a tter if it's in a p rivate 

school in Fargo or a p u blic school  in the Ba kken, all ND kids deserve q u a l ified a nd com petent tea ch e rs. I 

va l u e  the sta nd a rds N D  has fo r its teachers. It is these teachers who spend m o re time w ith my kids o n  

a n y  given weekday than I d o  a s  a parent. They a re the ones who m a ke s u re o u r  ch i ldre n  are safe a t  

school,  u n dersta n d  their  a lgebra, a n d  instruct them on how to th row a soft ba l l  correctly. 

D u ring my time at ESP B  I have seen our office cha nge a n d  a d a pt to the concerns of schoo ls a n d  

o u r  m e m bers that a re brought before o u r  boa rd . As sta ndards co ntinue t o  increase for students i t  i s  . 

im portant  fo r our  board to strive to esta b l ish a bala nce betwee n  h igh sta n d a rd s  fo r teachers a nd t h e  

dwind l ing n u m ber of teachers.  T h i s  past s u m m e r  o u r  board voted t o  a l low teachers t o  test into new 

co ntent a reas. This was a n  e n o rmous cha nge in response to a d m i n istrators' co n cerns i n  fi l l ing vaca n cies.  



We a re working h a rd to he lp  l icense su bstitute teachers in the state. We know there is a h igh n e e d  fo r 

s u bstitute teachers a n d  the req u i rem ents were a djusted to meet that need. As p a rt of my job, I h e l p  

teacher ca ndidates with their  o n  l i n e  a ppl ication by going o u t  t o  t h e  N D  teacher preparatio n progra m s  

a n d  walk ing ca ndidates through t h e  process a n d  a nswe ring questions a bout endorsements. Rece ntly I 

h ave expa nded this to a lso inc lude M N  institutions near the N D  boarder. There are qua l ified teachers 

j ust outside N D  that we need to reach out to in an effo rt to h e l p  fi l l  the vacancies i n  N D  schools. ESPB is 

trying new a pproaches to h e l p  schools find tea chers and we want to co ntinue to h e l p  fi nd solutions.  

Please rem e m ber that we are in  fact the Education Sta n d ards a n d  Practices Boa rd .  Sta n d a rd s  

a re im porta nt t o  us and whether w e  lower o r  raise t h e  bar, there w i l l  a lways be g o o d  peo p l e  w i t h  g o o d  

i n te ntions out there who fa l l  j u s t  sho rt o f  t h a t  b a r .  W e  a re go ing t o  u pset s o m e  p e o p l e  b u t  i s  t h a t  o u r  

m ission - N o .  Don't o u r  kids a n d  grand kids deserve better than j ust a warm body? W e  sure can't have 

sta ndards for stude nts and not h ave sta ndards for teachers. I n  cases when someone m ight have had a n  

u n pleasant experience with u s  I h ave to wonder - what wo uld D P I  have done d iffere ntly? I believe they 

would want m uch the same i n  term s of a q u a lified teacher in  the c lassroom .  

At ESPB, N D  teach ers a n d  a d m i n istrators are our  custo m e rs.  I n  any customer service i n d u st ry w e  

strive t o  service our  customers i n  the m ost efficient way possi b l e .  I hope w e  can continue to l isten t o  N D  

teachers, a d m i n istrators, school board mem bers, and teacher prepa ration progra m s  to co ntinue to 

provide the best possible tea chers for our kids - our future. ESPB is j ust a phone ca l l  away. Or if you 

p refer you can send us a n  e m a i l  o r  j ust sto p by our office. We want to visit with  people a n d  he lp  w it h  

a ny q uestions o r  concerns. ESPB strives t o  fin d  solutions t o  meet the demands of the ever-changing 

needs i n  ND schools. 

Th a n k  you. 
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Fay Kopp, Chief Retirement Officer - ND Teachers' Fund for Retirement 

Deputy Executive Director - ND Retirement and I nvestment Office 

-# I \ � 1 1 1 / 15 

O n  beha lf of the Teachers' Fund for Reti rement (TF FR), I a m  here to req uest certain amend ments to SB � My 

test imony is neither in favor of, nor i n  o pposition to, the provisions of the b i l l  that cha nge teacher l icensing 

responsibi l ities fro m ESPB to DPI, but is related to potential  implications o n  the TFFR plan o n ly. From our review of 

the bi l l ,  it a p pe a rs that there were certain u n intentional  cha nges made to TFFR statutes that may go beyo nd 

cha nging who is responsible for teacher l icensing, a s  fol lows : 

• Section 3. Definition of teacher (for TFFR pu rposes). Page 3, l ines 16, 28, 29. 

SB 2 355 removes "other gove rning body" of a school district from a covered TFFR employe r for pu rposes of 

d etermin ing m e m ber e l ig ibi l ity in  the TF F R  p lan .  The cu rre nt la nguage provides fo r emp loyers of l icensed teachers 

who may not fa l l  i nto the definition of those a l ready l isted.  As the ed ucation system continues to evolve i n  N D, 

there is the possibi l ity that other governing bodies ( i .e.  p u bl ic boards of consortiums, regional  ed ucation a l  

a ssociatio n s, etc. in  t h e  past) m a y  employ l ice nsed teachers, the refore curre nt language covered t h e m .  At this 

t ime, we a re not aware of a ny "other governing bodies" of school d istricts that em ploy l icensed teache rs, but 

req u est the la nguage in  curre nt statutes to be re instated, should the need a rise in  the future . 

• Section 3. Definition of teacher (for TFFR purposes). Page 3, lines 17-20. 

This b i l l  removes specific language that includes "school superintendents a nd principa ls" in the l ist of req u i red TFFR 

m e m be rs.  Deleting superintendents and principals from the defin it ion of teacher could have the effect of red ucing 

the n u mber of covered e m ployees from the p l a n .  If  the d eletion of supe ri ntendents a nd principals was not 

intended, then we request the l a nguage in  cu rrent statutes be restored as suggested in  the attached proposed 

a m e n d m e nt. If the d e letion was intended, then additional  legislation should be proposed that addresses how a n d  

w h e n  t hese individua ls  w i l l  b e  tra nsferred out a nd t o  what extent the tra nsfer w i l l  have o n  their retirement 

benefits. 

• Section 4. Membership in Fund and assessments (for TFFR pu rposes). Page 4, lines 20-30. 

SB 2355 removes refe rences to prior em ployer contribution rates. Deleting the historical reference to the 

e m pl oyer's base contribution rate is not a great concern, but given that the histo rica l refe re nce to the member's  

base contribution rate rema i ns, this may result i n  interpretation o r  a ppl ication issues at a late r d ate. Ideal ly, if one 

is left i n  o r  rem oved, the other wil l  be a s  wel l .  The amendment removes the historica l refe rence from both. 

• Section 5. Retired teachers return to active service - Critical shortage areas. Page 6, l ine 25. 

This bil l  a lso s h ifts the responsibi l ity of re porting a retired teach e rs' return to covered em ployment from a shared 

responsibi l ity between retired member and employer to a retired me mber only respo nsibi l ity. Th is could cause 

report ing issues for TFFR and b e  pro blematic for the retiree. Aga in,  the proposed a mendment reinstates curre nt 

• 
la nguage. 

P lea se consider the attached a mendme nts to SB 2355 to restore TFFR provisions explai ned a bove . Tha n k  yo u .  
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL 2355 

Page 3, line 16, remove the overstrike over "school board , or other governing body" 

Page 3, line 16, remove "or the board" 

Page 3, line 18, replace "An" with "A superintendent and an" 

Page 3, line 20, replace "An" with "A principal and an" 

Page 3, line 28, remove the overstrike over "school board, or other" 

Page 3, line 29, remove the overstrike over "governing body" 

Page 3, line 29, remove "or the board" 

Page 4, line 20, overstrike "seven and seventy-five hundredths percent per" 

Page 4, overstrike lines 21 through 22 

Page 4, line 23, overstrike "Member contributions" 

Page 4, line 24, remove "are" 

Page 4, line 25, after "2014" insert ", which must be deducted, certified, and paid 
monthly to the fund by the disbursing official of the governmental body by which 
the teacher is employed" 

Page 6, line 25, remove overstrike over "~" 

Page 6, line 25, remove "and have the" 

Page 6, line 25, remove overstrike over "must also" 

Renumber accordingly 

# 11 



1 SB 2 3 5 5 :  Testimony: February 1 1 , 20 1 5  

2 

3 Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, for the record my name is Julee Ann Hauff Russel l .  

4 I am a Professor of English and serve as Dean of Faculty at Valley City State University. 

5 

6 I have been teaching English for 33 years, all but four of those years in North Dakota. For the past 

7 ten years I have reviewed English education teacher preparation programs nationally and within the 

8 state. I have assisted in the development and adoption of North Dakota content area standards as 

9 wel l  as teacher preparation standards. 

1 0  

1 1  I first became acquainted with the Educational Standards and Practices Board i n  1 995 when I came 

1 2  to Valley City State University. I have worked with Dr. Welk and her staff o n  many different 

3 projects, most recently the revision of the English Language Arts standards for teacher preparation 

1 4 programs in North Dakota. 

1 5  

1 6  The ESPB serves several signi ficant functions within the North Dakota education system. The 

1 7  board itsel f  includes representation from a l l  areas of education, both K- 1 2  and higher education. 

18 Everyone from classroom teachers to school administrators (both public and private) to higher 

19 education faculty and local school boards has a voice in the decisions made through ESPB . 

20 

2 1  This bil l  seeks to disband the ESPB, its systems and boards, and place all o f  the professional 

22 development, licensure, and professional practices fo r  teachers as wel l  as program 

23 approval/accreditation for col leges of teacher education under one elected administrator, the 

superintendent for public instruction. 

25 



26 I have serious concerns about the changes required by this  bi l l .  Right now all of the stakeholders in 

27 North Dakota's  education system have a seat at the table with regard to professional educators, their 

28 training, requirements, and preparation. If SB 2355 is passed, many of the stakeholders wil l  be shut 

29 out of  the discussions, processes, and decisions related to  our state's professional educators . 

30 

31 I have been a teacher educator for many years . I have seen many efforts to improve our education 

32 system within the state and nation wide. This b i l l ,  if passed, will do  nothing to  improve education 

33 in our great state. Instead it  wil l  essentially stop the involvement of the stakeholders and place all 

34 decision-making power - over al l of K- 1 2  and teacher education, in the hands of one person who 

35 might only hold the office of superintendent for public instruction for four years, one who would 

36 not be  required to gather any input from constituents before making decisions that impact every 

3 7  teacher and teacher educator and school administrator and school board member i n  the state o f  

3 8 North Dakota. 

39 

40 The separation of ESPB from DPI took effect twenty years ago. The results have been very positive 

41 for everyone involved. The preparation, l icensure, and development ofNorth Dakota' s  educators, 

42 as wel l  as the standards and requirements that govern their profession, must remain separate from 

43 the political influences related to the office of an elected official . 

44 

45 I urge you to give this bill  a "do not pass" vote. The citizens and the educators of North D akota 

46 deserve respect. Keeping ESPB intact and functioning is the right decision for the senate and the 

47 right decision for North Dakota. 

48 
49 Respectfully, 
so 
5 1  Julee A .  Russell ,  Ph.D. 

• 
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Laurie Stenehjem, Coordinator 

North Dakota Teacher Support System 

lstenehj@nd.gov 701.328.9644 

Chairman Flakoll and Members of the Committee, 

As Coordinator of the North Dakota Teacher Support System, I want to share my opposition to SB 2355. 

This bill would move the Teacher Support System under the supervision of the Superintendent of Public 

Instruction rather than the Education Standards and Practices Board where it is at present. This would 

affect this program negatively at the present time. 

A major concern is that DPI is presently understaffed, due to the fact they cannot attract and retain 

staff, as shown in their testimony to the Senate Appropriations committee last month. I am concerned 

about not only losing the help we have but also being given other responsibilities in addition to our 

present focus. Because we are presently funded as a flow-through grant that passes through DPI, our 

funding would be unclear if we were to become part of the department itself. 

On an important note, we would no longer be under the ESP Board and would not have the guidance of 

those teachers, administrators, school board members and teacher education representatives who have 

supported and helped shape our program to be what it is today. We have developed a research-based, 

well-received program that makes a difference in classrooms in North Dakota. We would continue to 

exist but would work under a great deal more bureaucracy with less flexibility and efficiency to meet the 

needs of our new teachers, mentors, administrators, coaches and teachers. 

I would be happy to answer any questions you might have and can be reached using the contact 

information above. 
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February 9, 2015 

Dear M e m bers of the North Da kota Senate Ed ucation Co m m ittee, 

# /LJ 
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I have taught bio logy in North Dakota for 32 yea rs. I am a lso a cu rrent teacher rep rese ntativ e  o n  the 
Ed ucatio n Sta ndards a n d  Practices Boa rd ( ES P B ) .  With these perspectives, I oppose HB 2355 and a s k  yo u 
to reco m m e n d  a "do not pass" vote for th is b i l l .  s;s 

Far before I was selected to serve on ESPB, I h ave been proud that my l icense was granted by a 
professio n a l  boa rd co mprised of fe l low teachers, as wel l  as admin istrators, school board m e m bers, a n d  
a re presentative from a n  ed ucator preparation progra m .  Knowing that my l icense w a s  granted by m y  
peers a dded a level o f  accountabi l ity a n d  professional ism t h a t  I d id not fee l  when it was issue d  b y  the 
Department of P u bl ic I nstructio n .  

A s  a cu rrent m e m ber o f  ESPB, I am ho nored t o  re prese nt teachers and serve on a board with d e d icated 
mem bers who each bring a crucia l pe rspective and voice to the table. The board m e m bers a n d  ES P B  
staff se rve with integrity, professional ism, a n d  a consta nt focus o n  what is best fo r t h e  stu d e n ts i n  o u r  
state. Sometimes w e  m a ke difficult d ecisions t h a t  are not po pu lar.  Those decisions a re never m a d e  
l ightly a n d  they a re a lways made in t h e  best inte rest o f  o u r  North Da kota students.  

Nort h  D a kota teachers and their  students a re best served by the cu rre nt professio n a l  b o a rd fo r 
n u merous reasons. I wi l l  l ist a few below: 

1). The ESPB recognizes the professional  res ponsibi l ities of teachers that inc lude l ice nsing its o w n  
mem bers.  

2) .  The ESPB brings a co l lective, bala nced a bi l ity to m a ke u n biased decisions a bout teacher l ice n s i ng, 
teacher tra in ing progra ms, professio n a l  d evelopm ent, d iscipl inary actio ns, and professiona l  p ra ctices. 

3). The ESPB d i rects the executive d i rector, Dr. Welk, to efficie ntly ca rry out the pol icies of the board.  
Dr. We l k  a nd the staff in the ESPB office h ave a comprehensive u ndersta nd ing of those pol ic ies a n d  
work t irelessly t o  support teachers as they p u rsue professio nal  development a n d  l ice nsure.  

4). The ESPB continuously works to cha nge with the times and meet the needs of school d istricts w h i l e  
ma king every effort t o  m a intain t h e  h igh professio n a l  b a r  that is expected o f  Nort h  D a kota teachers.  

S B  2355 would cha nge the professio n a l  boa rd to a n  a dvisory position .  Such a cha nge would d i m i n is h  the 
professio n a l  sta nding of a l l  teachers in the state. P l ease vote "do not pass" on this bi l l  so that  teachers 
can continue to be l icensed and su pported by a professional  board of teachers a n d  other e d u catio n a l  
sta keholders.  

Tha n k  yo u for a l l  yo u do to promote ed ucation in our  state. 

With respect, 

M a ry E l d redge-Sa n d bo 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE B I LL NO. 2355 

Page 1, line 1, after "A B I LL" replace the remainder of the bil l  with "for an Act to provide for a 
legislative management study of the education standards and practices board and 
other educational service providers. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - EDUCATION 
STANDARDS AND PRACTICES BOARD - OTHER EDUCATIONAL SERVICE 
PROVIDERS. The legislative management shal l  consider studying the effectiveness 
and efficiency of the education standards and practices board and other educational 
service providers, including regional education associations, Edutech, the center for 
distance education, and the teacher center network. The study shal l  examine 
organizational, structural, administrative, and supervisory options for strengthening the 
role and function of the named entities and ensuring the optimal provision of services 
to students, teachers, schools, and school districts throughout the state. The legislative 
management shal l  report its findings and recommendations, together with any 
legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-fifth legislative 
assem bly." 

Renum ber according ly 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2355 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and 
enact a new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 
the development of a satisfaction survey for the education standards and practices 
board; and to declare an emergency. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Satisfaction survey - Development - Utilization - Report to legislative 
management. 

.L a. The superintendent of public instruction shall develop an electronic 
survey instrument that the education standards and practices board 
shall utilize at the conclusion of all interactions with individuals 
seeking information or services from the board . 

~ The survey instrument must include references to quality; timeliness ; 
the availability, courtesy. knowledge. and responsiveness of staff; the 
ease of obtaining information or services; and the cost and value of 
the interaction. 

_g_,_ The education standards and practices board shall begin to utilize the 
survey no later than June 1, 2015. 

~ The education standards and practices board shall compile the responses 
and provide regular reports regarding the results to an interim committee 
designated by the legislative management, at the times and in the manner 
requested by the committee. 

~ Any expenses incurred by the superintendent of public instruction in 
developing the survey instrument are the responsibility of the education 
standards and practices board. 

SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 
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Rebekah Middlestead 
PO Box 522 
Ellendale ND 58436 

APPENDIX I 

Legislative Management interim Education Funding and Taxation Committee Testimony 

I graduated from a college in North Dakota in 1 99 1 .  As part of my BA in Elementary 
Education, I completed my Student Teaching in a second grade classroom. 

Several years after completing my degree, I accepted a teaching position in a two room school. 
During my first year teaching, I taught grades four through eight. I taught all subjects with the 
exception of Music. At times, I also taught Music when the Music Teacher was unable to make 
it to our location. 

I completed my Masters in Education in Educational Technology from Dakota State University 
in Madison, SD in August of 201 0. Upon completion of the program, I submitted my transcripts 
to the South Dakota Department of Education for my Educational Technology endorsement. This 
would allow me to teach K-1 2  computers in South Dakota. The certifying office said I would 
need to student teach again for the endorsement. I was told it would need to be grades seven or 
above. I explained that I had taught grades seven and eight. The SD DOE said that "Verified 
teaching experience in K- 12 educational technology within the five-year period immediately 
preceding application may be accepted in lieu of the above field experiences." As a result, I am 
now certified in SD for K- 1 2  Educational Technology. I can teach computer related courses 
such as Computer Applications, Introduction to Information Technology, Web Publishing and 
Design, Computer Graphics, Multi-Media Design, Computer Hardware, Desktop Publishing and 
Word Processing. 

It was suggested that I also look for teaching positions in North Dakota. I looked into the 

endorsements required for teaching computers in North Dakota. There were no endorsements for 

just computers, so I reviewed the available endorsements and submitted my transcripts and a 

completed application for the Business Education endorsement, which I felt was the closest fit. 

I was told via an email dated 07/12/10, from Beverly Sandness, that I would need to complete a 

Methods of Teaching B usiness course along with five weeks of student teaching in order to meet 

the ME 24 requirements. She stated in the email that I was not qualified to teach Business 

Education until I completed the required student teaching and methods course. 

I spoke with Beverly on the phone on 07/15/10 concerning the Methods course. The Methods 

course in question was on the endorsement application in the ME 24 section. I questioned that I 

was being required to take the Methods course as part of the requirement to be able to begin 

teaching Business Education. With the exception of the Student Teaching, I had met the 

requirements for ME 1 6, which would allow me to teach for a maximum of five years before 

requiring me to take the Methods course. Beverly stated that the Methods course should be in 

the ME 1 6  sections and they need to correct the form. She said that most people who have as 

many credits as I do have already taken the methods course. 



I explained to Beverly that I had taught grades seven and eight. Since my classroom time does 

not appear on a college transcription, it would not be accepted. I was told that when I had 

received my BA, if I had student taught grades seven or eight, regardless of the subject, I would 

not be asked to student teach again. However, since this was not the case, I would need to 

student teach grades seven or above in a Business Department. 

During this entire process, I was in dialogue with a Superintendent in a neighboring community. 

He had an opening for a Business Teacher and was very interested in hiring me. He and I both 

spoke with Beverly and the ESPB concerning my situation. He was told that he could not hire 

me if he had another applicant who was completely qualified. If he did not have a qualified 

applicant, he could apply for a special waiver after August 1 st and hire me. 
·
He ended up hiring 

the only applicant he had who was qualified and who had just graduated from Valley City State. 

In October of 201 0, I again began conversing again with Beverly Sandness, as I wanted to make 

sure I understood what I needed to do and what I could or could not teach. Beverly confirmed 

that I had met the ME 1 6  requirements (contradiction to what I had been told previously) and 

could teach business related courses to grades K-8.  It was at this time that she also told me about 

T AFE. I could apply for this special license and have three years to complete my Methods 

course and Student Teaching. It made it appear that I could have been hired by the 

Superintendent, but I had not been told about this alternative. 

I was hired by a local college as an Adjunct Business Professor in November of 20 1 0. A 

professor had to leave suddenly and I was asked to fill the position for the remainder of the year. 

I taught most of the business classes for the department including Personal Finance, Accounting, 

Introduction to Business, Marketing, Business Law, Principles of Management and Human 

Resource Management. I asked the NSPB if this could be used for a Student Teaching 

experience. I was told that it must be at the 7th - 12th grade level and could not be used. 

The position I had missed out on in the neighboring community opened up again for 20 1 1 -20 1 2. 
I called the Superintendent and told him I could apply for TAPE and accept a position. We 
spoke of the student teaching and he wondered if he could supervise me for the student teaching. 

He was told I could not be supervised by a hiring superintendent or a business teacher from a 

neighboring school. This in essence would mean I could teach for two years at a school that had 

only one business teacher. After the second year, I would not be able to return as I would need 

to go somewhere and student teach. I was not offered the position due to the student teaching 

issue. He didn't want to hire someone and then be back in the same situation after two years. 

The time for positions to begin to open up is upon us, and I was at a crossroads. Do I spend the 

time and money and student teach, or do I only apply for positions in South Dakota? A former 

colleague of mine suggested I write to the Governor, Representative and Senator, and explain my 

situation. I did so and promptly received a phone call from Barb in the Constituents Service 

office for the Governor. She stated that nothing could be done for me and that she had been in 



• 

communication with Janet Welk of the ESPB. I was given Janet's phone number and asked to 

give her a call. I called Janet on 01/25/12 concerning my situation. She told me there was 

nothing that could be done and that I would have to student teach or do a clinical. Student 

teaching would be for five weeks as I had already student taught once. If l were to do a clinical, 

the school would have to hire a business teacher for the 10  weeks so that they could be the 

teacher of record. 

I received a phone call from Representative Brandenburg and Senator Erbele a few days later. I 

told them what I had been told by Janet Welk. They spoke amongst themselves and asked if 
Chairman Kelsch would allow me to share my story with this committee. 

I feel North Dakota needs to have a policy in effect like South Dakota that acknowledges 

teaching experience and accepts it in lieu of Student Teaching for additional degrees. I would 

like to thank you for the time granted to me to share today, and for your careful reflection on 

these circumstances. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Rebekah Middlestead 
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Good Morning, for the record my name is Kyle Davison and I 'm the Senator from District 41 in south 
Fargo. I 'm here today to introduce and support SB 2355. SB 2355 is a stra ightforward bi l l  which moves 
Education Standards and Practice Board to the Department of Public Instruction under the authority of 
the (elected) position of Superintendent of Public Instruction. This would include turning the ESPB into 
an advisory board .  As I campaigned this past fa l l  many people asked me "Why are you running for the 
State Legislature?" My answer was "To work on making government more efficient and effective with 
the possibil ity of saving dollars in the process." . 1 bel ieve SB 2355 wil l  contribute towards making for a 
more efficient and effective education system in North Dakota . 

A brief history of teacher l icensing, In 1879 certificates of qual ification were granted by the 
Superintendent of Publ ic Instruction (S. L. 1863, Ch. 41) to those wishing to teach in publ ic schools. After 
1890 the Superintendent was required to prepare a l l  of the questions for the exam (S. l. 1890, Ch. 62). 

An initiated measure on the November 11, 1920 ba l lot required the Superintendent to certify al l  
individua ls teaching in the public school system.  

In  1965 the Teachers' Professional Practices Commission [NDCC 15-38-17] was created (S. l .  1965, Ch. 
139). Initia l ly the Commission, a long with the Superintendent of Public Instruction, developed and 
revised professional codes or standards relating to ethics and conduct for teachers (S. l. 1965, Ch. 139). 

The Century Code required that the Commission establish grounds for and the effect of "revocation" for 
those certified [NDCC 15-36-15] . It investigated complaints aga inst teachers and fi led formal complaints 
with the Superintendent of Public Instruction. The Commission revised certification standards, 
developing a professiona l code of eth ics, and recommended in-service train ing. The Commission was 
responsible for handl ing complaints aga inst teachers holding va lid North Dakota certificates and for 
conducting necessa ry investigations and making recommendations for disciplinary action to the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction .  The nine member Board was selected from a l ist of nominees 
submitted by the North Dakota Education Association (NDEA) . 

On Ju ly 1, 1973 a l l  members of the TPCC were required to resign. The Governor appointed new 
members from a l ist provided by the North Dakota Education Association, the North Dakota School 
Boards Association, the North Dakota Association of School Admin istrators, and the State Board of 
Public School Education.  The Superintendent of Public Instruction served as secretary (S. l. 1973, Ch. 
150). The Commission continued to be located within the Department of Public Instruction. The TPCC 
was charged to formulate, review, and revise codes that related to issues of eth ics, conduct, and 
professional  practices (S. L. 1973, Ch. 150) . The Commission investigated complaints, proposed solution 
a lternatives, ·and formulated standards of teaching performance and d iscipl inary measures and advised 
the Superintendent on policies and procedures for issuing certificates. Commission recommendations 
were then submitted to the Superintendent. So for nearly 125 years this system under the Department 
of Public Instruction with periodic tweaks seemed to be working wel l .  

I n  1993 the Teachers' Professional Practices Commission became the Educational Standards and 
Practices Board . Legislation a l lowed for the addition of the Admin istrator's Professiona l Practices Board 
[NDCC 15-38-17] .  The ESPB was authorized to supervise certification and set and approve standards for 
the teacher preparation program [NDCC 15-38-18] . legislation no longer required the Governor to fi l l  



vacancies from the statewide organizations of North Dakota Education Association, North Dakota 
Council of School Administrators, North Dakota School Boards Association, and the Deans of College 
Education (S. L. 1993, Ch. 3) .  The Governor appointed nine members to the Board and each member 
served for three years. Statewide organizations provided to the Governor l ists with three names from 
their respective professions. Selections were to include four  public school teachers and one private 
school teacher chosen as members supplied from a l ist supplied by the N DEA and one school board 
member was chosen by a list submitted by the North Dakota School Boards Association. Two school 
administrators were selected from the list provided by the North Dakota Council on School 
Administrators and one dean from a college education department was chosen from a list submitted by 
the Deans of Colleges of Education. Each year the Board chose a chairman and vice chairman. An 
executive director was hired as secretary to serve in place of the Superintendent of Public 
Instruction. Legislation directed the Education Standards and Practices Board to supervise the 
certification of teachers and to set standards and a pprove teacher preparation programs. A five­
member board cal led the Administrator's Professional  Practices Board was chosen from within the 
Education Standards and Practices Board. The Administrator's Professional  Practices Board consisted of 
two school administrators, one school board member, and two teachers. All members served for three 
years and each year selected a chairman and adopted the rules of order and procedures [NDCC 15-38-16 
to15-38-19] . Authority of the Board included responding to compla ints against school administrators. 
After July 1, 1995 the Superintendent of Public I nstruction was no longer responsible for accepting or 
rejecting the work of the Board relating to the rules and procedures that occurred in the issuing of 
certificates (S.  L. 1993, Ch. 171). 

Since 1995, the ESPB has operated as an independent Board with the responsibility of teacher licensure, 
teacher education program approval, and the development of professional practices. The Board, 
appointed by the Governor, is comprised of educators, administrators, school board members, and 
teacher educators committed to assuring h ighly qualified educators for a l l  North Dakota students. Ten 
educators, administrators, school board members, and teacher educators were a ppointed by the 
Governor to serve three-year terms. Other 1995 legislation authorized the Board with the responsibility 
of certifying teachers and courses of study for the North Dakota American I ndian Languages program (S. 
L. 1995, Ch. 186). License fees fund the actions of the Board. The Department of Public Instruction Was 
assigned temporary fiscal management of the Education Standards and Practices Board (S. L. 1995, 
Ch.189) until fisca l responsibil ity transferred to Board on Ju ly 1, 1997. Supervision of teachers (S. L. 
1999, Ch. 162) replaced issuing teacher's certificates as the primary responsibil ity of the Board. The 
Board supplied minor equivalency endorsements for teachers (S. L. 1999, Ch. 172). 

In 2001 legislation re-wrote the Century Code by repealing [NDCC 15-38-17] and creating [NDCC 15.1-
13] . The Governor selected ten ESPB members from lists provided by statewide organizations. Board 
membership included the Superintendent or designee to serve as a nonvoting ex-officio member [NDCC 
15.1-13-02]. The Administrator's Professional Practices Board increased to six members (S. L. 2001, Ch. 
181). 

In 2009 the legislature required the State Board of Public School Education, the State Board of Higher 
Education, the Education Standards and Practices Board, and the State Board of Career and Technical 
Education to work toward providing professional growth and development opportunities for al l  
instructors a nd to hold annual meetings with the State Board of Higher Education (S. L. 2009, Ch. 31). 



CHRONOLOGY 

1879 certificates of q u a l ification were granted by the Superintendent of P u bl ic  I nstruction (S. L. 1863, 

Ch. 4 1) to those wishing to teach in p u b l ic schools. After 1890 the Superinten d e nt was req uired to 
prepare a l l  of the q uestions fo r the exam (S. L. 1890, Ch. 62). An in itiated measure on the November 11, 

1920 ballot req uire d  t he Supe rinte n d e nt to certify a l l  individ ua ls  teaching in the p u bl ic school system. 

1965 Prior to 1965 the responsibil ity of certification was u nder the d irection of the S u peri ntendent of 
Publ ic Instruction, a nd in 1965 a nine membe r  Boa rd was created a nd cal led the Teachers Profession a l  
Practices Com m ission, mem bers were a ppointed b y  t h e  Gove rnor from n a m e s  were p rovided from a l ist 
of nominees submitted by the North Da kota Education Associatio n .  The goa l  of the Com m ission was to 
develop and revise p rofession a l  codes and sta ndards relating p rima rily to the issues of eth ics and 
cond uct a n d  to investigate complaints aga i nst teachers.  Al l  formal  com pla ints were sent  to the 
S u pe rintendent of P u bl ic I nstruction (S.  L. 1965, Ch.  139). 

1973 Mem bers serving on the Com m ission were to be re placed and new members selected from 
statewide o rga n izations including the N o rth Dakota Education Association a n d  the Nort h  Dakota School 
Boa rds Association, the Nort h  Dakota Association of School Ad m i n istrators and a m e m be r  from the 
State Board of P u b l i c  School Education .  Com m ission members a dvised the S u peri nte n d e nt of Publ ic 
I nstruction a bo u t  ru les for issuing teachers' certificates (S.  L. 1973, Ch.  150). 

1981 Members se lected by the Governor i ncluded four p u b l ic school classroo m teachers, two school 
board members, two school administrators, and a member nominated by the State Boa rd of Publ ic  
Schoo l Ed ucatio n (S.  L. 1981, Ch. 189).  

1985 The Teachers P rofessio nal  P ractices Commission was given additio n a l  d uties a n d  a d d itio n a l  
a uthority given t o  the Su perintendent of P u b l i c  I nstruction concerning a ctions take n  b y  t h e  Com m issio n 
(S. L. 1985, Ch.  216) .  

1993 At the req u est of the N o rth Da kota Educatio n  Association a bi l l  was brought forward to c h a nge 
the name Teachers' Professional  Practices Commission was cha nged to Education Sta ndards and 
Practices Boa rd (ESPB)  a n d  the Governor appoi nted n ine mem bers to the ESPB for t h ree-yea r  
terms. Legislation a lso expa nded the d uties o f  the ESPB a n d  from within  t h e  ESPB a five-member board 
known as the Admin istrator's Professional Practices Board was created. Autho rity was given to 
investigate com pla ints aga inst not o n ly teachers but a lso against school admin istrators. The 
Supe rinte ndent of P u bl ic  I nstruction was no longer a part of the complaint  process (S. L. 1993, Ch. 171) 
a nd the Gove rnor no longer fi l led vaca ncies from a l ist submitted by the North Da kota Ed ucation 
Association, the North Da kota Council of School Ad ministrators, the N o rt h  Da kota Schoo l Boards 
Association, a n d  Deans of Col leges of Educatio n (S. L. 1993, Ch.  3). 

1995 G u idel ines for certification i nvolving the North Da kota Ame rica n I nd ia n  La nguages p rogra m was 
added as a new sectio n to the Century Code (S. L. 1995, Ch. 186) .  The Department of Pu b l ic Instruction 
was assigned the tem pora ry fisca l  ma n agement over the ESPB (S.  L.  1995, Ch. 189) u ntil  1997 when the 
responsibi l ity was tra nsferred to Ed ucation Sta ndards and P ractices Boa rd .  
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1999 Supervising teachers became the primary responsibil ity of the ESPB (S. L. 1999, Ch. 

162).  Legislation provided for the Boa rd to issue minor equivalency endorsements for teachers (S.  L. 
1999, Ch. 172). 

2001 Legislation repealed [NDCClS-38] and replaced it with [NDCC 15.1-13-02] .  The composition of 
the number of the school board members who served on the ESPB Board changed as did the 

Administrator's Professiona l Practices Board (S. L. 2001, Ch. 181). 

2009 Legislation required the Ed ucation Standa rds Practices Board, the State Board of Public School 
Education, the State Board of H igher Ed ucation, a nd the State Board of Career  and Technical Ed ucation 
to meet annua l ly and cooperate on providing professiona l growth a nd development opportunities for 
teachers (S. L. 2009, Ch. 3 1) .  Legislation repealed the cooperative effort in  developing a unified system 

of teacher l icensure and credential qual ifications or reciprocity between the DPI, the states of 

Minnesota, Montana, and South Da kota (S. L. 2009, Ch. 65). 

With that history in ha nd, let me get into the phi losophical reasons to move the ESPB under the 

leadership of the Superintendent of Publ ic I nstruction .  It's importa nt to note I don't bel ieve the ESPB is 

not broke. But the 1993 testimony, the discussion wasn't focused on DPI  and the commission doing a 
bad job it was a phi losoph ical d iscussion too. 

1)  The Depa rtment of Publ ic Instruction lead by the Superintendent (an elected official)  should be 

responsible for teachers who are public employees and serve in the publ ic interest. I believe the 

constitutional  responsibi l ity or authority for education l ies within DPI an arm of state 

government. 

2) The current ESPB board is autonomous and accountable to no one. Where are the checks and 
balances which we va lue as legislators to protect our education system? If this board 
determined a l l  teachers should be national ly certified this would cost our state and schools 

m il l ions. Now, I don't believe that would happen but I 'm trying to make a point. 

a. If the Executive Director or  staff doesn't want to cooperate to make the process 
smoother for teachers getting l icense and stream lining the process to get credentialed 

they don't have too. 

b. Where is the data to show this is working better than before? No customer service 
eva luation -- They have no eva luation for people to rate whether their orga nization is 

doing a good job. How does the board know their servicing customers? Each customer 

is unique in their ed ucation, work experience and what they are teaching -- should n't 

this independent board know how we are servicing teachers? (Read letter) 

c. They can set the prices for reviewing credentials and l icensing, for an out-of-state 
teacher it's $ 150 to review credential and $70 to issue l icense. For a new teacher out of 
col lege and out-of-state who hasn't had a pay check that's a lot of money. The fact 

ESPB has nea rly 1 mi l l ion in reserves a lso makes this troubl ing. 

d .  It's m y  understa nding i n  visiting with current board members that during the February 

5th 2015 ESPB board meeting there was a first reading of a pol icy which if SB 2355 



·. 

passes then each ESPB staff would receive 1 year severance package. With respect to 
the school superintendents on  the ESPB, they were the on ly two "no" votes. 

e .  The board does send i n  a form to evaluate the Executive Director, b ut those results 

aren 't shared back with the board in a formal process a nd what's going to move forward 
to improve the organization .  

3 )  A two-headed process i s  not customer friendly or  cost effective. (see a bove) Teachers have to 

cal l  a nd send paperwork to one place for l icensing and another for credentialing. 

There are a few amendments which I've been asked to bring forward for consideration; 

1) If I'm not sure why Legislative Counci l  messed around with Section 3 regarding what a "Teacher" 
means a nd how they might q ua l ify for TFFR so that needs to be cleaned u p  because it had 

nothing to do with the intent of the bil l  
2)  To p lace a date for this transition out further such as January or July of 2016 

3) To increase the number of school administrators to an equal number of teachers 

4) To include two "publ ic members" to the board 
5)  Look at what type of reporting req uirements the legislature would l ike to put into place if  SB 

2355 would pass. 

In closing, I ask for your  support on SB 2355 because I believe it will lead to more efficient a nd effective 

government and  strengthen our education system .  

I 'd b e  happy to answer a ny q uestions ..... . 

Senator Kyle Davison 
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FROM: 
CC: 

RE: 
DATE: 

Dr. Welk, 

AD AM R. M O NTGOMERY 

Dr. Janet Welk, Executive Director, ESPB of ND 

Adam R. Montgomery, J.D. 

Kirsten Baesler, ND Superintendent of Public Instruction 

Michael Heilman, Board Chair, ESPB of ND 

Dr. David Flowers, Superintendent, West Fargo Public Schools District 

Initial Interim Substitute Teacher's License 

May 6, 2014 

I write today t o  convey my displeasure and disappointment with the licensing operations o f  the 
Education Standards and Practices Board of North Dakota. 

Upon hearing that the West Fargo School District does not have enough substitute teachers in 
their pool to fill classrooms, I submitted my initial interim substitute license application on 
April 10, 2014. 

My academic credentials, letter from a school administrator, and fingerprints were all submitted 
and acknowledged in a timely manner. The FBI and BCI background check took longer than 
expected; this is understandable. 

After receiving approval on May 5, 20 14, I was informed by your office that my qualifications 
were still pending review, but that you would be out of the office for the week and a review 
could only be done as early as next week. A one-month licensing application time is 
unacceptable, especially when there is an obvious need. 

As a North Dakota State University alum, serving in an executive student capacity, and earning a 
degree in Political Science - Public Policy, I share Dr. Joseph A. Chapman's vision that "students 
are paramount."  

I am dismayed that a state government agency would lack the contingency to continue the 
important operations of its charge and thereby stall the hiring of qualified substitutes, to ensure 
the students of North Dakota's public institutions of instruction have a teacher in their classroom. 
There is a need for licensing and hiring of teachers and ESPB is unduly delaying the process.  

I encourage the ESPB to review its operational procedures, to ensure that the agency does not 
unduly cause a burden at the detriment of North Dakota students. 



.Prmt .Preview 

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATOR STANDARDS BOARD ASSOCIATION 

The 13 states with independent educator standards boards have joined together to form the Professional Educator Standards Boards Association 
(PESBA) under the auspices of the National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification (NASDTEC). PESBA is a special 
committee of NASDTEC and plays an important role in the NASDTEC Executive Board. 

The first meeting of PESBA was held during the annual NASDTEC Conference which took place in Indianapolis during June of 2010. 

PESBA has been formed to foster communication among the standards boards, establish a national presence on behalf of professional educators and 
provide information and support to jurisdictions seeking to establish independent standards boards. 

The formation of the organization was the result of a 2009 survey conducted by NASDTEC that gathered information about standards boards in all 50 
states and the District of Columbia. 

The survey found that thirteen states have independent standards boards, boards that regulate the education profession and are independent of the 
state's board of education. 

States with independent standards boards include California, Delaware, Georgia, Hawaii, Iowa, Kentucky, Minnesota, North Dakota, Oklahoma, Oregon, 
Vermont, Washington and Wyoming. 

The independent standards boards collectively license over 670,000 teachers and approve 268 educator programs. 

PESBA Documents 

PESBA 2011 Leglslative Resource Gulde PDF (409.08 KB) 

PESBA Bylaws PDF (113 07 KB) 

ISB Report June 2010 PDF (270.34 KB) 

http://www.nasdtec.net/?page=PESBA 
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Cash Basis 

ASSETS 

ND ESPB 
BALANCE SHEETS 

As of June 30, 2014 

Current Assets 
Checking/Savings 

101 ·CHECKING 
102 • DAKOTA COMMUNITY 
102.2 • CORNERSTONE 3.55% 
102.6 • DAKOTA COMMUNITY BANK 
103 ·UNEMPLOYMENT .25% 
104.2 • STARION 3.50 
104.3 • STARION 2.40% 
10S •CCU CD 1.883% 
108 • NORTHLAND FINANCIAL 5.2% 
109 • 1ST COMMUNITY CREDIT (16) 5.3S% 
109.1·1ST COMMUNITY CREDIT (17) 
110.1 ·US BANK 5.2% 
110.2 ·US BANCORP INVESTMENT 
112 •CREDIT UNION MM .30% 
113 ·EDWARD JONES 
114 ·SECURIAN 3.544% 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 
200 • OFFSET COMP ABSENCES 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
11S ·FIXED ASSETS 

113.1 ·ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 
113,2 ·ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ·GRANT 
115.2 ·GRANT FIXED ASSETS 
115 • FIXED ASSETS· Other 

Total 115 ·FIXED ASSETS 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Llablllties 
Other Current Liabilities 

401 ·PAYROLL LIABILITIES 
403 ·STATE WITHHOLDING 
404 • FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 
405 ·SS/MEDICARE PAYABLE 
406 • Flex • Vision 
408 • FLEX·DENT AL 
409 • MEDICAL FLEX 
410 ·FLEX-LIFE INS 
411 ·ANNUITY WITHHOLDING 
413 ·FLEX-CANCER 
414 ·NON-FLEX LIFE INS. WITHHELD 
401 • PAYROLL LIABILITIES ·Other 

Total 401 •PAYROLL LIABILITIES 

450 ·YEAR ENO ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
475 • COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE 

Total Other Current Llablllties 

Total Current Llabllitles 

Total Liabilities 

Jun 30, 14 

148,243.36 
66,010.33 
60,006.72 
70,046.86 
29,754.17 
62,989.80 
56,879.83 

22.93 
74,691.14 
52,899.40 
79,038.08 
65,706.24 
64,005.06 

5,931.56 
91,478.76 
65.377.09 

993.081.33 

36,909.70 

36,909.70 

1,029,991.03 

-29,500.84 
-57,956.26 
73,299.23 
36,801.76 

22,643.89 

22,643.89 

1,052,634.92 

867.47 
1, 148.22 

-5,303.42 
664.02 
524.92 
546.57 

56.93 
5,825.00 

211.77 
295.42 

2,710.57 

7,547.47 

10,221.60 
36,909.70 

54,678.77 

54,678.77 

54,678.77 



2:26PM 

07128114 

Cash Basis 

i 
~ 

NO ESPB 
BALANCE SHEETS 

As of June 30, 2014 

\..:?~:D RETAINED EARNINGS 
....__,!310 • INVESTMENT IN GEN. FIXED ASSETS 

311 • INVESTMENT IN GRANT FIXED ASSET 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

q 

Jun 30, 14 

999,092.97 
7,300.92 

15,342.97 
-23,780.71 

997,956.15 

1,052,634.92 



ESPB TEACH .:>UPPORT SYSTEM 

01128114 REVENUES & EXPENSES 
Cash Basis July 2013 through June 2014 

Jul13 Aug 13 Sep 13 Oct 13 Nov 13 

Income 
500 • GRANT REVENUE 650,015.01 18.56 15.04 12.89 10.86 

Total Income 650,015.01 18.56 15.04 12.89 10.86 

Expense 
600 ·RENT 450.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 
601 • ADMINISTRATIVE 0.00 59,886.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 
602 • EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 207.30 0.00 0.00 
606 • SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.00 84.00 190.00 0.00 0.00 
607 • 1ST-YR. TCHR COURSE RESPONDE .•• 630.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
609 • BEGINNING TEACHER NETWORKS 0.00 0.00 16,747.50 0.00 0.00 
610 ·MENTOR STIPENDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
611 ·SUB REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
612 • SUPPLIES 1,346.73 466.47 .1,308.23 816.51 946.01 
613 · COACHES ACADEMY 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,778.49 4,725.28 
614 ·TRAINER EXPENSES 559.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
615 · ADVANCED COACH TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
616 · SEMINAR 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,763.84 1,911.78 
620 • MENTOR TRAINING 0.00 24,188.09 41,837.95 138.60 4,187.80 
622 ·TRAVEL-COORDINATOR 0.00 0.00 1, 133.30 0.00 1,497.94 - 647 • PAYROLL EXPENSES 0 648 • HEAL TH BENEFITS 1,890.06 993.04 0.00 1,986.08 993.04 

649 · RETIREMENT 1,631.40 848.33 848.33 848.33 848.33 
650 • SALARIES & WAGES 9,787.66 15,531.91 11, 107.66 11,467.66 9,202.66 
651 • FICA/MEDICARE 729.97 1,169.38 848.71 876.23 702.98 
647 ·PAYROLL EXPENSES - Other 0.00 14.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 647 · PAYROLL EXPENSES 14,039.09 18,556.66 12,804.70 15,178.30 11,747.01 

66900 • Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 -2,226.38 2,226.38 0.00 0.00 

Total Expense 17,024.84 100,955.06 76,905.36 29,675.84 25,015.82 

Net Income 632,990.17 -100,936.50 -76,890.32 -29,662.95 -25,004.96 

-------- ---------· 



2:19 PM ESPBTEACHERSUPPORTSYSTEM 
07128114 REVENUES & EXPENSES 
Cash Basis July 2013 through June 2014 

Dec13 .Jan 14 Feb 14 Mar 14 Apr14 

Income 
500 • GRANT REVENUE 9.66 6.65 500,003.BO 19.64 17. 19 

Total Income 9.66 6.65 500,003.80 19.64 17.19 

Expense 
600 · RENT 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 
601 •ADMINISTRATIVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
602 • EQUIPMENT 26.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 1, 182.12 
606 • SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.00 2,400.00 1,858.00 4,937.51 49.00 
607 • 1ST-YR. TCHR COURSE RESPONDE ••. 0.00 0.00 7, 140.00 0.00 0.00 
609 • BEGINNING TEACHER NElWORKS 0.00 0.00 1,056.86 0.00 0.00 
610 · MENTOR STIPENDS 43,770.00 112.625.00 62,610.00 800.00 13,600.00 
611 ·SUB REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 3, 181.54 
612 ·SUPPLIES -016.63 2,565.35 1,521.55 450.71 1,674.80 
613 • COACHES ACADEMY 7,440.63 4,467.35 4,713.96 0.00 0.00 
614 ·TRAINER EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
615 ·ADVANCED COACH TRAINING 0.00 0.00 2,099.40 4,091.76 -149.40 
616 ·SEMINAR 261.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
620 · MENTOR TRAINING 0.00 4.042.26 2,911 .59 644.21 507.50 
622 ·TRAVEL.COORDINATOR 0.00 636.15 199.00 825.54 0.00 
647 • PAYROLL EXPENSES 

648 • HEAL TH BENEFITS 993.04 993.04 993.04 993.04 993.04 
649 • RETIREMENT 848.33 848.33 976.26 976.26 976.28 
650 • SALARIES & WAGES 9,742.~ 9,817.66 10,132.66 9,577.66 10,357.66 
651 · FICA/MEDICARE 74-4.28 751.05 775.15 732.69 792.36 
647 · PAYROLL EXPENSES - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 647 • PAYROLL EXPENSES 12,328.31 12.410.0B 12,877.13 12.279.67 13,119.34 

66900 • Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expense 63,660.67 139,146.19 97,087.49 24,479.40 33,164.90 

Net Income -63,651.01 -139,139.54 402,916.31 -24,459.76 -33,147.71 



2:18 PM 

07/28114 
Cash Basis 

ESPB TEACHER SUPPORT SYSTEM 
BALANCE SHEETS 

As of June 30, 2014 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
101 ·CHECKING· CCU 

Total Checking/Savings 

Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 8. EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Llabllltles 
Other Current Llabllltles 

401 • Payroll Liabilities 
403 ·STATE WITHHOLDING 
404 • FEOERAL WITHHOLDING 
405 · SS/MEDICARE PAYABLE 
409 • MEDICAL FLEX 
410 ·FLEX-LIFE INS 
412 · DEFERRED COMP PAYABLE 
414 • NON-FLEX LIFE INS. WITHHE ... 
401 • Payroll Liabilities ·Other 

Total 401 • Payroll liabllltles 

Total Other Current Llablllties 

Total Current Llabillties 

Total Liabllltles 

Equity 
300 • FUND BALANCE 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Jun 30, 14 

16,805.91 

16,805.91 

16,805.91 

16,805.91 

397.00 
875.00 

-574.90 
415.00 
182.04 

2,680.00 
-92.99 
14.00 

3,895.15 

3,895.15 

3,895.15 

3,895.15 

-165,993.30 
178,904.06 

12,910.76 

1~,805.91 
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2:18 PM 

07/28/14 

Cash Basis 

ESPB TEACHER SUPPORT SYSTEM 
REVENUES & EXPENSES 

June 2014 

Income 
500 • GRANT REVENUE 

Total Income 

Expense 
600 •RENT 
601 ·ADMINISTRATIVE 
606 • SPECIAL PROJECTS 
607 • 1ST·YR. TCHR COURSE RESPONDE ... 
609 • BEGINNING TEACHER NElWORKS 
610 • MENTOR STIPENDS 
611 •SUB REIMBURSEMENT 
612 • SUPPLIES 
620 • MENTOR TRAINING 
647 • PAYROLL EXPENSES 

648 • HEAL TH BENEFITS 
849 • RETIREMENT 
650 •SALARIES & WAGES 
651 • FICA/MEDICARE 
647 ·PAYROLL EXPENSES· Other 

Toral647·PAYROLLEXPENSES 

Total Expense 

Net Income 

13 

TOTAL 

8.55 

8.55 

450.00 
43,398.24 

500.00 
990.00 

13,938.87 
61,395.00 
25,719.21 

2,228.12 
376.60 

993.04 
976.28 

11,947.66 
913.99 

0.00 

14,830.97 

163,827.01 

·163,818.46 
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16 Good morning Mister Chairman and Members of the House Education 

17 Committee. For the record, I am Dr. Janet Welk, Executive Director of the Education 

18 Standards and Practices Board and wish to testify in support of SB 2355, but would 

19 ask your guidance. ESPB wants to be able to utilize the results of this survey to 

• 20 provide better service. We do understand, as a regulatory office, we are not going to 

21 please everyone with our answers. 

22 I have two staff members with me today to help explain the processes in the 

23 office. We have some concerns with specific wording of the bill . 

24 Section 1 (a), page 1, line 9 directs the superintendent of public instruction to 

25 develop an electronic survey that ESPB will utilize at the "conclusion of all 

26 interactions with individuals seeking information or services from the board". To 

27 help better understand what this might mean, we documented all interactions 

28 received in the office for a five day period after this First Engrossment the last week 

29 of February and first week of March. What we found was: 

30 

1 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Phone Calls 

Voicemail 

Emails 

Faxes 

Walk-in Customers 

Mail 

On-line Applications 

Licenses and Endorsements 

Total Interactions 

357 

56 

912  

17  

12  

163 

163 

175 

1,855 

1 0  My question for you is, do we survey "at the conclusion of all of these 1,855 

1 1  interactions?" Also th is was a slow week as is the month of February. We will have 

1 2  many more "interactions" as we move through the end of the spring semester and 

1 3  into the summer hiring season. Both Mari Fridgen and Amy Folkestad will also 

1 4  address these processes with you. 

1 5  Our second concern is in section 1 (b), page 1,  line 1 3  which lays out the 

1 6  context of the survey including qual ity; timeliness; availability, courtesy, knowledge, 

1 7  and responsiveness of staff; the ease o f  obtaining information o r  services; and the 

1 8  cost and value of the interaction. Could this section be better defined? 

1 9  Section 1 ( c ), page 1, l ine 1 6  provides for the start date o f  the survey which is 

20 June 1, 2015 .  My question is does this survey continue until the end of the 64th 

2 1  Interim?  I f  that i s  the case because o f  the sheer volume o f  "interactions", I will need 

22 to hire staff to administer this survey which wil l  add a fiscal impact to this bill .  

23 Many educators also have interactions with the Department of Public 

2 

• 



1 Instruction to become credentialed as administrators, counselors, librarians, or Title 

2 teachers as well as the Department of Career Technical Education for trade and 

3 industry certification. I would urge you to have an outside vendor develop and 

4 implement the survey. 

5 Thank you for the opportunity to testify today and I would be happy to 

6 answer any questions. If you have questions after my testimony today, I can be 

7 reached at 328-9646 or jwelk@nd.gov. 

3 
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Good morning Chairman Nathe, Vice Chairm an Schatz, and Mem bers of the House Education 

Committee.  I am Amy Folkestad, Licensure Special ist of the Education Standards a nd Practices Board.  

Today, I would l ike to testify in favor of the survey included in SB 2355, and also provide you with some 

i nsight on the information we provide to educators throughout the appl ication process and continue to 

provide after a n  educator's professiona l  l icense has been issued. The information we provide includes 

com m u nication face to face, by telephone, emai l, and fax. I would a lso l ike to ask for clarification as  to 

what is defined as an interaction and would necessitate someone receiving a survey so we can receive 

va luable feedback that wi l l  only help to improve our customer  service. 

One of the q uestions most often asked is, "How do I apply for a North Dakota teaching l icense?" 

For many new e ducators who are graduating from a North Dakota college or un iversity with their 

teacher education degree, this question is a nswered in a face to face setting. I n  the past year, Education 

Standards a n d  Practices Board's Assistant Director, Mari Fridgen, and myself have begun visiting student 

teachers o n  cam pus prior to their graduation.  We walk them through the appl ication process, talk about 

req uesting officia l  transcripts from their college, subm itting test scores, then open the floor for a n y  

q uestions o r  concerns they may have a bout what they may b e  qualified to teach or  t h e  appl ication 

p rocess. We h ave found these visits have helped to el iminate many questions from our in-state 

graduates. 

1 



When answering this same question over the phone, applicants are given an overview of the 

licensure process, then guided to NOTeach, our online application site where they can apply for their 

license. Once the application is submitted, educators are provided with a list of supporting documents 

that are needed to complete their file . 

Other questions we receive from applicants include wondering if we have received their 

transcripts from their college or university, if we have received the results of their background check 

from the North Dakota Bureau of Criminal Investigations (BCI) and Federal Bureau of Investigations 

(FBI), asking what mailing address they should use when they send their fingerprinting packet to ESPB, 

or what they may need to add certain endorsements to their Educator's Professional License. We also 

receive questions from educators asking how many credits they need to renew their license or how 

early they can apply for renewal. 

As Or. Janet Welk addressed in previous testimony today, we work with close to 1900 different 

forms of communication per week. This includes over 350 telephone calls and 900 emails . Each of these 

exchanges varies and may be as simple as letting a teacher know the expiration date of their license or 

may be as complex as brainstorming with an administrator on different routes a teacher can take to 

become qualified to teach in a completely new content area. The area that needs clarification : are each 

one of these emails, telephone calls, faxes, and face to face visits considered a separate interaction with 

an educator who then needs to be asked to complete a survey? 

Thank you for the opportunity to testify for you today. I would be happy to answer any 

questions you may have. If you have questions after today's hearing, you can contact me at 

afolkestad@nd.gov or 701-328-9641. 

2 
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Good morning Chairman Nathe, Vice Chairman Schatz, and Members of the House Education 

Committee. I am Mari Fridgen, Assistant Director of the Education Standards and Practices Board. I am 

here today to testify in support of SB 2355 and would like to share some information with you regarding 

teacher licensure at ESPB and my hopes for this survey to help build a positive licensing experience for 

North Dakota educators. 

As Dr. Welk indicated, we support the idea of surveying educators as it is important we provide 

the best service possible for teachers and administrators - our customers. We understand as a 

regulatory agency we might not always have the answer our customers want to hear. When tha! 

happens we want to work with these individuals or school districts to discuss both short term and long 

term solutions. No matter the situation, we certainly want to deliver the message in a courteous and 

timely manner. Due to the vast variety of licenses that are issued and different licensure pathw<!ys, 

constructing a reliable and comprehensive survey is very important. 

Please allow me to elaborate further on pathways to licensure. All first-time teacher applicants 

have similar requirements such as needing to submit an application and payment, official transcripts, 

testing results (example Praxis), and results of their background check. All this required information 

takes time to collect, and is dependent on others. In addition to this required information for an initial 

teaching license, there may be additional information needed, depending on the type of licenseJor 

1 



which they are applying. For example, ifthey are coming into ND with an out-of-state license an.d want 

to be an administrator in North Dakota, we require a copy and verification of their out-of-state teaching 

license, and then they also work with the Department of Public Instruction to attain an administrator's 

credential. Another example is an educator who wants to be licensed to teach Information Technology. 

They would apply for a Career and Technical Education Endorsement on top of their ESPB teaching 

license. This is similar for a school counselor - they would work with ESPB to attain a teaching license, 

then with the Department of Public Instruction to add their counseling credential. 

My wish for this survey is two-fold. First, we wish to ensure the appropriate questions are asked 

as the journey to licensure may vary. The appropriate questions will help produce more meaningful 

feedback. And second, ESPB would like to collaborate with the Department of Public instruction-and 

other educational agencies to develop the survey under the guidance of a third party who specializes in 

this type of work. It is important to ESPB that our customers find value when they are asked to take time 

to complete our survey. 

I think of ESPB as a hub of information. We gather the information from institutions of higher 

education, the Education Testing Service, FBI, and other education agencies in order to ensure qualified 

teachers for all ND students. We strive to provide clear, straightforward answers and information 

regarding teacher licensure in ND. We work for quality and always look to improve our services. A 

survey is a great way to get feedback on how we are doing but a high quality, well-constructed, reliable 

tool developed with the guidance of a third party would be appropriate with this legislation. Thank you. I 

welcome any questions from the committee. If you want to contact me after today, I can be reached at 

701.328.9645 or at mfridgen@nd.gov. 

2 



15.1006.02001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Schatz 

March 11, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2355 

Page 1, line 9, replace "superintendent of public instruction shall develop" with "education 
standards and practices board shall contract with a private entity for the development 
of" 

Page 1, line 10, remove "education standards and practices" 

Page 1, line 16, after "survey" insert " instrument" 

Page 1, line 21, replace "superintendent of public instruction in developing" with "education 
standards and practices board in procuring and utilizing" 

Page 1, line 22, remove "education standards and practices" 

Renumber accordingly 
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